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Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra
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ERAIKE - HEEXBW - BREIELERER
XREBASI A RRI M RARLEE -

Mission Statement

Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is united in its commitment to offering
excellence in Chinese music. With a contemporary momentum and
a professional spirit, we aim to strive for the peak in music and

attain the status of a world-class orchestra that is the pride of Hong Kong people.

EEPLEEBTEX RO F N
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is
The Venue Partner of the Hong Kong Cultural Centre

EERRLEREBRITRERNEY
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is financially supported by
the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
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The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra’s Annual Report covers our activities and highlights for the period 1 April 2009 to 31 March
2010. It also includes the presentation of financial statements, the independent auditors' report and the annual financial report
of subvention activities as at 31 March 2010. This Annual Report seeks to achieve the highest level of transparency expected of
an organisation that is accountable to the public and to the stakeholders.

The year 2009 marked the end of the first decade of the new millennium. As we enter the next decade, | am pleased to be re-
elected Chairman of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra’s Council. It is a position that allows me to join hands once again with
my colleagues - fellow Council Members, artists and the administration team of the Orchestra - in our continuing efforts to
achieve excellence in the Chinese music arts.

It has been a busy yet fruitful year for the Orchestra. Spurred by our vision of “radiating from Hong Kong and empowering
Chinese music in the world’, we have organised a colourful spectrum of musical activities that showed our attention to balance
between tradition and innovation, or community commitments at district level and professional support. As a non-profit-
distributing organisation, we regard the general public as our stakeholder. Through the “Music for Love” Scheme which was set
up in 2005, we have devoted persistent efforts to care for the underprivileged through Chinese music, and such has not gone
unnoticed. We have been presented with the “Caring Organisation” logo by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service for the
last five consecutive years, which is a gratifying recognition of our commitment to our social responsibilities. The Orchestra is
also pleased to be recognised by arts professionals and the public for our efforts in cultivating professional talents: the HKCO
Orchestral Academy established by the Orchestra was ranked 9th in the vote for the “Top 10 Music Headlines” poll conducted by
RTHK's Radio 4 in 2009, a selection that was made on the basis of cultural values and impact on academic development.

In the aspect of touring performances, the Orchestra has more than doubled the number as compared to the previous year.
Consequently, audience coverage has also increased by about 68%. The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra was invited by the
Carnegie Hall in New York to give a concert and educational workshops as part of the multicultural programme, “Ancient Paths,
Modern Voices: A Festival Celebrating Chinese Culture”. The invitation marked the Orchestra as the first performing arts group
from Hong Kong to receive such an honour. The news was ranked second in the vote for “Top 10 Music Headlines” in 2009, a
further indication of the community’s recognition of the Orchestra as a cultural ambassador of Hong Kong. The New York tour
also put us favourably under international limelight. A critic from The New York Times who attended the concert said:

‘It was as fascinating to see the orchestra as it was to hear it."

Another commendable feat during the year was that the Artistic Director of the Orchestra was invited by UNICEF to write a
new arrangement of their Anthem, Lullaby, for Chinese orchestra. Its world premiere, performed by the Hong Kong Chinese
Orchestra, was broadcast worldwide. Led by Artistic Director Yan Huichang, the Orchestra has been consistently acclaimed by
professionals and the world of mainstream music over the years. It is an achievement that makes us deservingly proud.
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2009 has been an exciting year for Hong Kong and China, as we bade farewell to the 2008 Beijing Olympic Games, welcomed
the Hong Kong 2009 East Asia Games, and looked forward to the Shanghai Expo 2010. Amidst such thriving activities, the Hong
Kong Chinese Orchestra has struck a high profile with its energetic use and innovative programmes of Chinese music. | am
delighted to report that although the Government subsidy increased by only 0.1% during the year under review, the Orchestra
has succeeded in realising a 46% increase in donations and sponsorships as compared to the previous year. The number of
sets of concerts and activities of Venue Partnership Scheme has increased by about 23%, and that of performances / activities,
by 28%. It translates into an average of 1.23 performances every week. Yet the audience size has not been diluted, seeing an
increase of 23%. Regular concerts aside, the number of performances and the size of audience of outreach community activities
have also shown remarkable increases. Our achievements represent the growing support of the public and recognition of the
Orchestra’s work from all sectors of our community.

With such ardent support overall, we will strive to scale new heights by working consistently towards set goals. On behalf of
the Orchestra, I would like to thank all who attended our concerts and activities, the Hong Kong SAR Government, our business
partners, sponsors and corporate associates, the media and members of the community at large for their kind and continuous
support. Personally | would also like to thank the members of the Orchestra for their excellent teamwork, the Artistic Director
Prof Yan Huichang for his dedicated professionalism and artistic leadership, and the Executive Director Ms Celina Chin for her
effective coordination and execution. The many projects would not have met with such success without them. A special vote
of thanks goes to my fellow Council Members for their voluntary participation and dedicated efforts. May | wish the Orchestra
even greater success in the coming year, ever closer teamwork among members in all departments, and ever more diverse
programmes and activities for our community!

Carlye W L TSUI
Chairman
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Last October, the Orchestra marked another milestone in our history with a highly successful concert at the Carnegie Hall in
New York which ended with a standing ovation from the audience. "It was as fascinating to see the orchestra as it was to hear it,’
wrote The New York Times on our performance. Then, in November, 2009, the Orchestra was twice invited to the National Centre
for Performing Arts in Beijing. First came the “One Hundred Concerts of Chinese National Music” closing concert celebrating the
s0th Anniversary of the PRC. Then, invited by the organisers, namely China National Orchestral Music Society and the leading
People’s Music magazine in Beijing, the Orchestra presented “Demonstrating Concert of Improved Hugin & Seminar on Chinese
Instrumental Music Improvement”. As a cultural ambassador of Hong Kong, we are honoured to be able to represent our home
city on cultural missions and impress the world with the charm of modern Chinese orchestral music. In the year under review,
as an institution that encompasses development of all aspects in Chinese music culture, the Orchestra integrated the closely
related aspects such as concert performance, cultural promotion, education and research, with contemporary momentum and
professional spirit, and continuously presented to the audience all programmes that were as rich and diverse as our musical

genre would offer.

We are aware that we would be facing endless challenges. But with them also come endless opportunities. Apart from
the regular concerts, we had put more efforts into the popularisation of Chinese music as an art form through our active
participation in the Venue Partnership Scheme of the Hong Kong Cultural Centre. There were guided talks and free concerts
designed to introduce the many facets of Chinese music to different sectors of the community. The music festivals during the
year, such as The 219 Hugin Festival of Hong Kong and the annual Hong Kong Drums Festival, demonstrated the all-roundedness
of our programme design which emphasised both community promotion and professional development, offering variety
and integration at the same time. For the first Composers’ Festival in Hong Kong that the Orchestra has ever organised, the
programmes included works by influential composers. Tan Dun, Liu Wenjin and Chen Ning-chi, etc. made their appearance
on the stage respectively. In the year there were 3 out of 4 concerts completed. We were also preparing the very great closing
ceremony for the “Cadenzas of Hong Kong"” project, which is a 3-day outdoor concert with Victoria Harbour as its backdrop,
concluding our 5-year long project, sharing the joy of music with the mass as well as exposing and promoting local composers
and their compositions on Chinese music.

Chinese culture needs both tradition preservation and exploration into new areas. We upheld our commitment to our goal
of empowering the professional development of Chinese full-scale orchestra music by all means. In the year, the Orchestra
continued several projects on research, creations and cultivation which covered such areas as support for new works,
performing, conducting, arts administration and instrument reform. In the year, we organised the second concert series entitled
"A dialogue between Tradition and Modernity” - “The Silk Road Journey”; we co-presented the “Poetry, Music and Painting"
concert, brought together not only the Chinese literati tradition but also a Chinese cultural organisation, a local university and
the Orchestra as strategic partners, so as to inject more innovation and intellectuality to shine forth. To give the concert-stage to
our young musicians and showcase their exciting, new sounds, we also added some new elements: “Love in the City" resumed
with injection of a new format of Chinese musical enactment which was introduced for the first time; and the new programme
series "HKCO4U" was launched during the year. Besides, the Orchestra established The HKCO Orchestral Academy and the
first collaborating institute, Xi'an Conservatory of Music sent three young and talented lecturers to the Orchestra as interns.
It continued to implement the Professional Orchestra Internship Scheme and the Music Internship Scheme, and to organise
Master Class on Conducting and Master Class — Hugin Updates. It also launched the application in the Orchestra the whole set
of HKCO Improved Hugins. All these efforts were conducive to the passing on of the tradition of Chinese music culture as well
as exploration of its further development.

"

We earned acclaim from the audience and the international music professionals due to our smooth implementation of every
project of the Orchestra. | would like to thank the support from the audience, donors and sponsors, strategic partners or
supporting organisations, the business sector and the HKSAR Government. Besides, with the full trust and guidance of the
Council, close cooperation of the artistic team and the administration team, the Orchestra achieved her new milestones, one by
one. | would like to extend my special gratitude to all of them for such great support and wish that we carry on such spirit in the
coming year, allowing the Orchestra to attain the status of a world-class orchestra that is the pride of Hong Kong people.

’é
YAN Huichang
Artistic Director
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The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra entered its 34th Orchestral Season amidst a slow economic comeback during the financial
year 2009 / 2010. With the Council’s full support and leadership, the Artistic Director’s indefatigable professional acumen
and artistic expertise on the two-pronged goal of preserving and developing Chinese music, as well as our artistic and
administration teams’ dedicated efforts, the Orchestra has once again achieved the goals it had laid out for the past year, and
has received greater support and encouragement than ever. During the year in review, we strove to continue to improve upon
our corporate governance system. As a major performing arts company subsidised by the Government and charged with
diversified functions, we have benefited from the valuable advice and feedback we received from time to time. This year, we
incorporated useful suggestions and kept an ongoing dialogue with the public while adhering to corporate goals.

Maintaining and developing strategic partnerships: The Venue Partnership Scheme has continued to yield satisfying results for
the Orchestra and our strategic partners. We were into our third year of partnership with Chung Ying Theatre, and the family
concert co-presented by the two companies, “The Legend of Nu Wa’, met with resounding success. During the year, we also
created more collaborative platforms on the Internet to keep our finger on the pulse of the times. Such platforms included the
setting up of the HKCO YouTube channel and an HKCO profile on Facebook, connecting the Orchestra with Chinese music lovers
worldwide. This resulted in successfully promoting the cultural image of the Orchestra as well as that of its venue partner, the
Hong Kong Cultural Centre Concert Hall. The Orchestra utilised its YouTube channel to upload videos of the “Hugin Festival of
Hong Kong’, and to call for submission of video clips on hugin with unique features, whether of an informational or performance
nature. The Orchestra also set up an HKCO channel on VCast to provide on-demand live broadcasts, a resource that was put to
good use in our first overnight programme, the “Global Hugin Relay”, to bring together Chinese music lovers from all over the
world t o create and witness an historic moment.

Continuing to improve administrative efficiency, strengthen team spirit and discipline, and present a diverse programme and
activities: During the year under review, we continued to strive to improve the teamwork and efficiency of the administrative
team, and ensure a regular, reasonable timetable for our musicians so that they can perform at their artistic and musical best
at each event. With our commitment to excellence and effectiveness, the Orchestra has recorded an increase in the number of
Concerts and activities of Venue Partnership Scheme to 38 sets, or a total of 64 performances, and a audience of around 52,000.
The number of Outreach Community Activities increased to 88, reaching an audience of over 117,000. The Orchestra maintained
its meticulous selection in accepting performance invitations; the number of Concert Tour performances still rose to 15 and the
size of the audience to nearly 11,000. Both the number of days of exhibition and venues involved nearly doubled that of last
year. We also introduced an increased variety of programmes, and explored other suitable performance venues, such as the Nan
Lian Garden, built after the architectural style of the Tang Dynasty.



Fostering creativity, championing professional development and responding to corporate social responsibility: While
diversifying our programme offerings helped us to reach out to a wider audience, we also upheld our investment in
professional development and creative endeavours. Over the past 33 years, the Orchestra has been instrumental in encouraging
compositional efforts, accumulating over 1,900 commissioned works of both compositions and arrangements. The Orchestra
also provided continuous support towards the professional development of musicians in the field, in a bid to fulfil our social
responsibilities. During the year, the Orchestra continued to organise Outreach Community Activities such as ‘Music all
over Hong Kong's 18 Districts' and the widely-acclaimed ‘Music for Love’ Scheme in districts, schools, shopping centres and
rehabilitation organisations throughout Hong Kong, with the aim of bringing Chinese music to all sectors of the community.
The Orchestral Music Library Project and the ‘Chinese Music Alive’ project also received strong support from the business sector.
To tie in with the New Senior Secondary Curriculum in Hong Kong, the Orchestra introduced Chinese music-related activities
that were customised for students under the new curriculum framework. Our wide variety of community activities aims to bring
youngsters closer to Chinese music and culture, and allow the less-privileged and more social sectors to have easier access to
our Orchestra and to Chinese music culture.

Whatever small achievements we have made are the result of stamina and hard work. We will continue to be spurred on, in our
efforts and pursuit of excellence in music, by opinions that we glean from the community, and encouragement from all quarters,
whether local or overseas. Keeping up with the spirit and developments of the times and maintaining an ongoing interaction
with our audience, the Orchestra will continue to move forward towards its goals. Thanks to the audience for their unwavering
participation and encouragement, to the HKSAR Government, all strategic partners of the HKCO, the business sector, sponsoring
institutions and individuals, the Council, and all members of the Orchestra for their support throughout, we have been able to
meet our goals this year, as we look forward to scaling new heights in the future.

Celina CHIN
Executive Director
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FRLERERETTHELE  ARTBNERZEHESINRED - KFEUTRIE - &

AEEAR  BRETEHELS  RLHMBEREERCAMRBRAE - HMEBEERNERX
BEAE BARENIIER BEY ITRASREEESEL - TERRTENZE 8
ETEY : XMARMIIRBEZIAMAR - 8l BEE BOEATBEARERKSE - =90
LERA [FEXEKRE] ZB - BAREREN - FAEZRIINGEBRETE - HEMD -

Within the year, on top of orchestral season concerts, the Orchestra also organised education
and outreach activities. Tied in with various themes and strived to balance between tradition and
innovation, our orchestral season concerts covered works of traditional classics and contemporary
works. With the aim to serve our community, we organised outreach educational activities that were

5
[
@
free of charge, these included touring concerts at many schools and communities, special themed o
seminars and workshops with guided music appreciation. We had also provided master-classes, and s

H

continued with our work in research, commissioning new works and fostering new talents, so as to
strengthen the growth of Chinese orchestral music. As a Cultural Ambassador of Hong Kong, with
Chinese music as the medium, we carried out several successful international tours, that brought home
with critical acclaim and applause.

LB /% i 2

Programmes and Activities

A #A Date HETFHZTLE / 45 B5EF Orchestral Season Concerts / Special Events
2009

4 A [F_EERBREH] AEAR [ZEEY — EHTRLE |
April The 2nd Hugqin Festival of Hong Kong Opening Ceremony & “Tea-time Mini-concert - Chinese Strings”

HERER
The Wondrous World of Hugin

58 % & HKCO — BHREi g 4w
May Chyi Yu & HKCO - Mother's Day Concert
EEMEHRE (XMK - EXALH)
Hugin Festival of Hong Kong Exhibition (Twice, until 7 June)
HAERTAE — KRR
Master Class — Hugin Updates
M — Ik
The Brave New World of Hugin
6 A FoBE A —HEBREERE
June Concert on the Improved Hugin
TR A —NENETRRSRERERS
Concert and Post-Performance Seminar on the Improved Hugin
#HHR2 RBLE
Love in the City Breathing Space
i | B R B
Fingers and Strings Masters and Masterworks
7 A HEIEE
July The Young Hugin Players
=& BB LWE) — RRHNPSHR
Symphonic Poem “Going Upriver at the Qingming Festival’— Song Fei’s World of Hugin
HRAZRTZ
Global Hugin Relay
BEEE%e ( [E-EEEHED] AERX)
Early Evening Concert (The 2nd Hugin Festival of Hong Kong Closing Performance)
RER (RFE%E) — EBRGESRE
The Legend of Nu Wa (A Concert for the Family) — International Arts Carnival
9 A MRER [y BERBME (SMHED : LERIR)
September Klara Festival - International Brussels Music Festival (Concert Tour: Belgium)
EEEESHPBESEER — PREGHERE (4) #
A Journey into the Chinese Music World Today - A Guided Talk on Chinese Music (4)
e — ARENHZTLER (HKCO4U 1)
Xu Hui = The Hugin Music of Liu Tianhua (HKCO4U 1)
TEE — BEATAFELE  HEHRSXI
The Soaring Dragon - Celebrating the 60th Anniversary of the People’s Republic of China Majestic Drums XII
RRRE  BRER — BB/ NMEEL S
Chinese Music Express : Beating Up a Storm - Percussion Ensemble # )




H H#i Date

10 A
October

E 4
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HYTZEE o KETRMFAMES — EFPLERERNEAAELE (JNHED  BR)
HKCO in Xi'an (Concert Tour: Xi'an)

K& — EEAMME (HKCO4U 1)

Zhang Ying - Favourites in Pipa Music (HKCO4U II)

BHE [BBENFES24K | BABEVE/ AR

The 7th Hong Kong Synergy 24 Drum Competition First Round / Final Round

BRAMFAS - SLERHEEXIN

Zampa Ufujishi Daiko - Majestic Drums XIII

EtE [FBENHS24N | BAERAE BERMELRRERGEL

The Final Round of the 7th Hong Kong Synergy 24 Drum Competition, Winners and Guest Artist Performance
RRESLE [H5E2  BERBEUL] EMHE%e OMHED - EREHT)

Ancient Paths, Modern Voices: Celebrating Chinese Culture Festival by Carnegie Hall (Concert Tour: New York City, US.A.)
PLDIY (BIBAE - BIE4) #

Chinese Music DIY (Creative Coordinator: Choi Ngar-si) #

1 A

November

PR EEE— - ZREUERE T XXERR #

Lecture on Chinese Culture 1 #

BRIEA —hREEHEEE (2)

School Culture Day Scheme - Educational Concerts (2)

TR ZE - MR BE — MR 2 RRETRD ~

The Silk Road Journey - Silk Road Arts Festival *

PRI RREER — BE/ ) ETE e

Chinese Music Express: Crystalline Notes - Plucked-string Ensemble #
Poetry, Music and Painting

ARERNEE — FoTB8NERTPEIESES (2)
Educational concerts for New Senior Secondary Schools
SERZEEELE (3)

Student Educational Concerts (3)

FERGEEEKE  BSRNELEE — BERUFPRKI0AFRIIRGEZELE
(ONEmEE « b))

One Hundred Concerts of Chinese National Music (Concert Tour: Beijing)

12 A

December

1A

January

[BREZEDFIT - PR #i5e5 CNMEINEED « LLFIR )
Europalia - China Festival (Ensemble Concert Tour: Belgium)

i T=1 (HKCO4U 1)
Three in Concert (HKCO4U II1)

FEHR
The Music World of Animation
EE2009R BHFMARE AR XHERE

Cultural Performances of the Closing Ceremony of Hong Kong 2009 East Asian Games

2010

R - BE — XBHE - RIR2010 — FB20101F K&

Eroica - Tan Dun: to the Beautiful and Green 2010 (Composers’ Festival of Hong Kong 2010) *
REEDIY (BIEAE - BREEY) #

Chinese Music DIY (Creative Coordinator: Tang Lok-yin) #

LERWM - BIxe — BHE2010/Ed KA

The Great Wall Capriccio - Liu Wenjin (Composers’ Festival of Hong Kong 2010) *

PR MRERE — WE/ETEE

Chinese Music Express: Pipe and Reed-Wind Ensemble #

LE IR [BRZEERT - B | BIFRF %

Europalia - China Internationl Arts Festival

PRESUEEE - - LEBRENE S RIERER +

Lecture on Chinese Culture 2 #

BEITER « LikFE IV (FEEMEKEH2010) — BELMEH

Music About China IV -Chinese Valentine's Day Concert (Composers' Festival of Hong Kong 2010) - Hong Kong Arts Festival

BHRHB IV

A Legacy of Exotic Lyricism V
BIERT

Apricot Blossoms Against a Blue Sky

# SN 5T 8] 2 85 B Programmes of Venue Partnership
*MEBEAFNAIRIS A &= K Live or delayed broadcasted by RTHK Radio 4




Publications

2, Z B f Audio Products

*
%
m
&
g
;
s
g

200945 A BERAEIREEFLEESL2() : tHHRIRRIGE (DVD)

May 2009 HKCO at the National Centre for the Performing Arts I: From Classics to Modernity (DVD)
200946 A BIRABIGEEPEESTLELS (1) : HRH% (DVD)

June 2009 HKCO at the National Centre for the Performing Arts Il: Music is about the Joy of Sharing (DVD)
2009F 104 ATEMHEM R (DVD)

October 2009 The Hugin World of Ngai Kwun-wa (DVD)

20094 10A 4/ )\EFE (DVD)

October 2009 Whiz Kids' Drum Ensemble (DVD)

2009411 A T & HKCO

November 2009 Richard Tsang & HKCO

®RE—AR
Xu Hui = Moonlight of Flower

=
Three

i [ b B 4 st

Statistics of Performances and Activities

2010 2009
FHE RIS MK EIES Concerts & Activities of Venue Partnership Scheme
£ No. of Sets 38 31
58 No. of Performances 64 50
BB AKX Size of Audience 52,248 42,632
SR EEE Outreach Community Activites
3588 No. of Performances 88 75
R AKX Size of Audience 117,233 109,573
JNEHF 84E Concert Tours
35 8 No. of Performances 15 7
B AR Size of Audience 10,932 6,515
R EEE Exhibitions
538 E No. of Venues 4 2
X & No. of Days 42 28

H R Publications

Z T4 Books _
= = Emm Audio / Video Products 7
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Highlights
XFTHSEE - WS THEENAR / Baas BERINE

Orchestral Season Concerts in Various Series: Diversified Themes and Forms:
All Heart Designed for Integrity

% #2010 & 5 &

COW\posev*s' Festival of Hong Kong 2010

BHE2010EFM KRR BRZRFEHRERNRFRIBNMEE - BELHSBCERED : BIXEE LK
(RERW) - BURBA > BRESHEE  REBEN ORE) - UEFLEHFH —BREREABHNELSE : §F
BI0E0 [RRPE] FOE - MZERKKEE - M 8k EERFERHEEET - HE-F-ERK
REFBEZHERE -

The Composers’ Festival of Hong Kong 2010 commenced with internationally famed composer and conductor, Tan
Dun, and his environment-themed concerts which attracted HSBC as the title sponsor. These were followed by the
"Great Wall Capriccio" concerts, conducted by influential Chinese composer and conductor, Liu Wenjin, which were
filled with warmth and a strong Chinese musical flavor. Prolific composer and conductor Chen Ning-chi then brought
to us his masterpiece, The Battle of Chibi, retelling an historical event with characters that resonated our hearts. With
the fourth concert under the series “Music About China” within the line-up of Hong Kong Arts Festival, four renowned
composers Zhu Jian'er, Jin Xiang, Han Yong and Robert Zollitsch graced our stage with their works as well as their
presence in Spring, and brought to us a sumptuous feast of contemporary Chinese orchestral music.

mainay ssauisng B 5 5§ e

EEBREELEELMAANER  URRREE - SLFTR
B (BAREIBE) B R REEARLI - HRIFMANSENEE
(GEREE) —ih -

Tan Dun once again conducted the Orchestra with his own works,
in two concerts of an environment theme. Footages from Crouching
Tiger, Hidden Dragon were projected with the Orchestra performing
the film score. And with Concerto of Birds and Man, live birds placed on
stage chirped with the Orchestra’s music making.

2Ix& (h) 2010FMRGRIEE [LERE ] &g H2ENY
BRERREE (£=)  XREIXEX (A=)  AFBXRHOK
EEEZS (=% A—)  HBE (RH/ A2)  EEZE (R
“H/ ED) R& (BE/ £—) BFEL

Liu Wenjin (centre) conducted “The Great Wall Capriccio” concert
in early 2010. Six soloists performed in the concert. They are guest
virtuosi Zhang Qinhua (liugin / 3rd from left), Wang Yige (soprano /
3rd from right) and the HKCO artists: Liu Yang (erhu / far right), Wei
Guanhua (jinghu / 2nd from right), Lu Yunxia (jingerhu / 2nd from left)
and Zhang Ying (pipa / far left)

KBAFOBNI% - [RIRTPE] EXEHKABTERLBEEFER
BEMEN ML - 2I5MEMNNAEBWLS - RIAEH B EGSHBHR
MRRE - SLETHRAESRKEE - @M - #XkFRobert Zollitsch
(Z#) WER - B - RERATHES - LEFFIEXERES
5 RERREHELINTEES -
Over the past four years, the Orchestra’s “Music About China” has
gained wide recognition within the line-up of the annual Hong Kong
Arts Festival. The fourth concert under this unique branding was so
popular that standing tickets had to be added after all seats were
sold, which showed the series had attracted many new audiences. The
concert featured world premiere of works by Zhu Jian‘er, Jin Xiang,
Han Yong and Robert Zollitsch. To coincide with the Lantern Festival,
we worked with Mandarin Oriental and presented with our audience a
special “Chinese Lovers” dinner menu.
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A Diadlogue between Traditions and Modernity

BEREASSH LEREXEBEREBEEREXBERPLEE U [ERERKNEFE] B
TR BFEMEMBPRAE [FURE KA S48 2HEHENEZ [HERBWE] - M
PR —RRE—MEHNERZIK -

With the support of China Life, the Orchestra once again worked with The Center for Ethnic and Folk
Literature and Art Development of the Ministry of Culture of PRC, under the theme of “A Dialogue
between Traditions and Modernity”, invited The Ethnic Ensemble of the Music Institute of Xinjiang Normal
University to present “The Silk Road Journey” concerts. As part of the Leisure and Cultural Services
Department’s “Silk Road Festival”, audiences experienced a journey of the ancient silk road through the
concerts.

BOEHN  BRUEBRERBAXZBERT UEIRERENTEEHRIRHE
B HPBETZAREHE EWEULEE | BROXRE  RAEBRRYEE
XL RA ©

To enhance the audience’s enjoyment of the concerts and to enrich their cultural
knowledge, historical footages including that from The Twelve Mugam when it
was being presented for the consideration of the enlistment of Intangible Cultural
Heritage by UNESCO was shown during the concerts. The footages were provided
by the Center for Ethnic and Folk Literature and Art Development of the Ministry
of Culture of PRC, which also presented a talk on the subject.

b O e

- ry - - L
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BEEREATHBRLILE

Integrated Music Education with Everyday Interests and Experiences

FRLEFEPLBEAEERNBFHESTLES [ZREH] @ 2EEXE [HREGE
BXRE] EWEEL  XREHBBSLXGAA  BERRFELES [PEHR
LENTELFHELENETERETLBNME  EEESHEL [TESTBREFE]
BMIMEBRBMRFIMBRLE - LEEP -

HKCO has collaborated with the Chung Ying Theatre again to present a family concert,
“The Legend of Nu Wa” during the International Arts Carnival 2009. “The Music World of
Animation” was organised to celebrate the winter festive season. “Chinese Music Fun ! Fun !
Fun !1"is a platform to show what the members of the HK Children Chinese Orchestra, Junior
Chinese Orchestra and instrumental classes have learnt over the past year.

BaBRTFE
“Chinese Music Fun! Fun! Fun!

S— == [
MEFIEZEER [ZMERS] B
Actors of Chung Ying Theatre performing at
“The Legend of Nu Wa"

FEF LR AQMATABAEAGARM FRARXEE
To Continue the Tradition of Chinese Music Culture, the Orchestra
Presented the TFolk Music and Contemporary Works by Ensembles.

L ARs [EREDATE o RE | B EME /MR R ek

Europalia - China International Arts Festival in Belgium Fingers and Strings



HKCO4U A #l A+ £ B A BEAZ WAL
HKCO4U Series to Showcase the Soulful Jnterpretations of
Chinese Classics by Young Talents of the Owrchestra,

wE

Xu Hui

IR
Zhang Ying

mainay ssauisng B 5 5§ Y

B
Liao Yi-ping

21,03

Liu Hsin-lin &l
Lin Yu-hsien

BEBRE R RBRLATEE

Special Concerts aiming at Popularising Chinese Music and

Erxpanding Audience Base

BRRFERAEASRHRBNTLS
Renowned singer Chyi Yu was invited to perform together
with the Orchestra in a concert celebrating the Mother’s Day.

[BHRE] RLEERENTLBEATLE  LEESRK
2EBRHN BEEMHBELBEREEAR  CBREE -
“Love in the City”"is the first time that musicians played various
roles in a concert with a romantic story-line.




*
%
m
&
g
;
5

AFANE S ARETH ZHIRATEXRRSR

Poetry set to music, music to paint a thousand wowrds, and

painting to capture the heart and the soul -a three-dimensional look

at Chinese culture

HEBBIRE FEATERGN[Fel 2| 58T UPLAS| - BEE (FH)

EHZ% (&) kEZX (F8H) JBLUBBEMBARS  REPEMEOIEXR - RAFRA
A LR RE) NSRBI o

By using music as the thread to link up the different art forms in a multi-discipline showcase, the Hong
Kong Chinese Orchestra, together with The Hong Kong Polytechnic University and the Confucius
Institute of Hong Kong, presented a holistic, aesthetic experience that amalgamates Chinese painting
by Kan Tai-keung, poetry recitation by Roy Cheung and calligraphy by HKCO'’s dizi and dongxiao
virtuoso, Tam Po-shek.

EXIEES
LR H b o
- (=58




PMREE ARBEED

Greatest Joy of All: Sharing Chinese Music with the Mass - Instrument Festival

MAEBERAAIRBETRMERNFTE - ZERRXRR [BELEL  FTHER]| Hhl - B2001FERKRIEXE
AEWEIE - B ER ALY [BAHZE] & - R2003F7AKE DL TREBAIM
[HEADRE] @  FBABFEABRBRTE - SHRFESSR  FALEBSEREMER LB RMRLEE -

Cultural development should always taken into consideration the needs of the society and its people. The Orchestra
stand firmly behind our belief that the joy of music making should be shared with our people. With the plan to
organise musical activities that would require the involvement of the general public, we presented the first of our
instrument festivals — Hugin Festival of Hong Kong in 2001. In 2003, as a response to the SARS endemic, we presented
the first Hong Kong Drum Festival to beat up the morale of the Hong Kong people. With the generous support of the
public, the Orchestra has, throughout the years, presented subsequent instrument festivals
to share Chinese music with everyone.

mainay ssauisng B 5 5§ Y
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LEBE: [FRBL%] A [FRE08A24X] HEL A

The Encouraging “-Hong Kong Drum Festival & the “Hong Kong Synergy 24

Drum ComPeﬁﬂom"

LERERPNFLEHEREAZLE - Eh - RAARH [BBENH224X] FaE  BIEPHLEEEEE

REaRESZFRNIF  2EABBRBBEFLE - REEBRAMMENSERMBO0KRILT00Z A - Fik

EE4:.:8452 200 [RRZEFEBH | 2DEEH - LB > BEFRRERERAE  FHEEXA BRI
E/E@J

The Hong Kong Drum Festival has come to its 7th year. With the continuous support of the Safety Godown and Lu
Foundation, the total number of participants has once again broken the record of previous years with more than 700
drummers in some 60 teams with the age from four to eighty-four years old. With the setting up of the sections for
senior rehabilitation organization, we aim to promote the social integration of people with and without disabilities.

E BT E4E7 Hong Kong Drum Festival 2009 (9 A September - 10 § October 2009)
F4%E Concerts

hEEE — REANTRAFELE  HEHESXI
The Soaring Dragon - Celebrating the 60th Anniversary of the People’s Republic of China's Majestic Drums XIl

BOR AR F RS - SEREEXI
Zampa Ufujishi Daiko -Majestic Drums XIII

HELE [BEBFENEHS24x | 42 The 7th Hong Kong Synergy 24 Drum Competition
#12E / SREE First Round / Final Round
#]%& Rirst Round

BABEAE mBERKMELRZEREEL
The Final Round of the Competition, Winners and Guest Artist Performance ‘

PEESBELES \NKREREAE
[hEE|l Sge tRE

The Eight Mallet, famous percussion
virtuosi from China showcased
their talent at “The Soaring Dragon”

concert

- . T

ok AR EEE B BT B A A B B R S
(B) MBESTLEREe T ERESEMEL [SLREeX]
Eoe A [EHREEH2009] HBHE

Mr Zhao Guangting, Secretary-General of the Liaison Office of the Central

People's Government in the Hong Kong SAR (right) and Mr Henry Lai, F—SHRRLFITRERAERE [PHEE] S4e T EHERES

Chairman of the Orchestra hit the gong together at the "Majestic Drums Red Poppy, the first female professional percussion ensemble in China

XII" concert to launch the Hong Kong Drum Festival 2009 staged an energetic and youthful performance at “The Soaring Dragon”
concert

BB IR KM F#HEER - A=
BEKESEE FERASE S

The acclaimed Japanese daiko ensemble,
Zampa Ufujishi Daiko returned to the
territory with their leading percussionists,
the Arakaki sisters, who demonstrated their
powerful drum performance.




REEX R OESRITHN [FEEN
w2243 | BERVE

Hong Kong Synergy 24 Drum
Competition at Hong Kong Cultural
Cerntre Plazza

EXSES IR PY-EFE T LN

“quin Festival of Hong Kong” Participating around the World via the nternet

FE [ E B HZH The 2nd Hugqin Festival of Hong Kong (4 A April -7 A July 2009)

BiE X Opening Ceremony AETBE Master Class

B TRER — ZEEY HAERTEE ORAMIE

Tea-time Mini-concert - Chinese Strings Master Class — Hugin Updates

Z#E Concerts #HZEe¥ & Hugin e-Station

[N WEREARR

The Wondrous World of Hugin Wanted - Hugins (via Internet)

HAE R — B ¥ Exhibitions

The Brave New World of Hugin EHEPEGRE (EWK - E25A+R)

[B B R NEAEECHRREAS Hugin Festival of Hong Kong Exhibition (Twice, until 7 June)
Concert and Post-Performance Seminar on the Improved Hugin #3585 2 5E B Mass Performance

R EUER HRAEERE (48 H ) EE)

Masters and Masterworks Global Hugin Relay (24-Hour Live broadcast via internet)
HENEE . EA% 3\ Closing Performances

The Young Hugin Players eEEmg

- N . . HEERS

BE (ERLTE) — RAGHSHR Farly Evening Concert

Symphonic Poem "Going Upriver at the

Qingming Festival" — Song Fei's World of Hugin J

BBEXCHR OIS B E BN
A highlight of the Venue Partnership programme of the Hong Kong Cultural Centre

AARXARHBIMER — B 54D

Opening Ceremony & Teatime

Mini-concert - Chinese Strings
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FEE

Concerts

BRRRTOERRITUASRENSTLESR
[HAERER] ~ [MEHF—K] - [BREK
] - NEALTE] HBEFERPEERR - 8
RemE  REE BRI ZSRE  LH - BR
8RR BB TREA - ERE - REARANK
L JBHRLENAZERRAE HRTE - B
TEHEE FNMEREAN—EEL NS4
SRR TSN T8 Z8 - RAN - TREFE
MRELRTZENE - ZRZ =% B8 R
R BN R A —# 0 B =
- BB XIE - BHRE -

In line with the festival, we organised 6 sets of Hugin-themed concerts included “The Wondrous World of Hugin”,
“The Brave New World of Hugin’, “Masters and Masterworks” and “Symphonic Poem ‘Going Upriver at the Qingming
Festival' - Song Fei's World of Hugin”. The Orchestra invited many renowned hugin players, including George Gao,
Duan Aiai, Kenny Wen, Liu Chongceng, Shen Cheng, Yan Jiemin, Song Fei, Shao Lin, Ding
Shangli, Huang Fuan, Chang Shu-jan andBia Zhaoyun to join hands with the Orchestra
virtuosi Chu Yung, Ngai Kwun-wa, Lu Yunxia, Guo Yazhi, Hsin Hsiao-hung and Lo Chun-
wo, showcasing to the Hong Kong audience various kinds of hugin, including gahhu,
zhonghu, erhu, banhu as well as Erguxian, Xiao Sanxian, Zhuihu, Jinghu, Jingerhu, Ajik
of Xinjiang, Yehu, Yihu, Xianghu, Sanhu, Hamihu, Wenzhengin, and Jinhu.




AFMABEACHELARE

Concert and Post-Performance Seminar on the Jmproved Hugin
R RER S 45 BIWELE A special feature produced by CCTV

fEan [ [F B #] XERFERE]  MEIEENFALETNENZERRFRBS - ERRERIR
Mg BESUIEREILER 88 BARE  KALEMENREFHERHEXER - RXSRFRETANE
RERERE  BRRXERERDIIAEGBENRFAZER  FHRERNERARBBRERNELEEENTE
BAEARTIHBEBNTZERERE - REREER  RA_ANSHLERASESEZRE - MREDHM
ERTPHHRAGHARREE -

The HKCO held “Concert on the Improved Hugin” to introduce the Improved Hugin series developed by the HKCO. We
organised a Post-Performance Seminar with invited experts from Beijing, Taiwan and Japan to give their professional
comment on the newly launched eco-friendly instruments. A special voting section was held to invite audience
to express their preference of the traditional hugins and the eco-hugins with musicians playing the instruments
behind the stage. As a result, the improved erhu and gaohu received more votes than the traditional ones, whilst the

improved zhonghu and the traditional one received the same weight of support.

TFTTS

24 %A AT LB RIWAALE

24 -hour live broadcast via internet

"Global Hugin Relay"

[ERPZRNE | TEE2HEE24NFAEENERLHE LEEN
AE) - TR T REREEHE SRR RRE R AL
%o 2EBREHA3ASA  2NERBEVEHRRNR22LBILAL - £
MEFRZ/N6B - AT BT ABMRI - EAERETEARL
REMD  MEKXN - FRAZFH - AHERIRNAMARSH - [HR
HEETMe ] WBERETRABRLLAAEE  INRBRIOKHARERT
BEE  RERWTEETREESHHORBEF

"Global Hugin Relay” was not only the first of its
kind in the world whereby the hugin-playing
activity ran for 24-hour non-stop and was at the
same time broadcast live to the world via the
internet, it also made a record whereby a LCSD
venue for cultural activities was opened to all
for an overnight cultural activity. There were a
total of 345 participating performers, involving
31groups and 22 individuals. The age of the participants ranged from 6 to 77, who were from Hong Kong as well as
different provinces in China, and other countries such as Canada and Malaysia. Typhoon signal 9 was hoisted during
the event. Yet the Relay continued until it had to take a break at 3am. Performances resumed at around 10am in the
morning when all typhoon signals were lowered. The audience’s engaging support was not hampered by the bad
weather.

mainay ssauisng B 5 5§ Y
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EEELTAMAXN

Closing Performances &Early Evening Concert

EERERELARARERE R
XERLESEIT BXNH
B ERIREBIKRERT
ERTBAEXEHORKRERT
RELERBELMNAEE - R
TRETRERMRE  EXDHEEK
ERPIRERFTORE - WD &
ENTEUR -

The Early Evening Concert and
Closing Ceremony had to move
indoor due to adverse weather.
Coincidentally, it set a new record
in the history of the Hong Kong
Cultural Centre, that a free-for-all full size orchestral performance was ever put up at the foyer of
the venue. The concert attracted a large number of audience, who were amazed with the unique
acoustic of the foyer environment, and of course the spectacular performance of the Orchestra.

——

EREZE, GBS, JP A RERE
Hon Timothy Fok Tsun-ting, GBS, JP Min Huifen Yu Qiwei

WEAAKE

The Young Hugin Players

TRMAR AT

Hugin Festival of Hong Kong Exhibition
HEBRANABZUZPEILENEANREE  BEHEFEHENESLY  BREERE -

The history, development and changes of different streams of hugins through the last 100 years were shown at
the exhibition co-presented by the HKCO and the Chinese Music Archive of the Department of Music, The Chinese
University of Hong Kong




BETEX( PR B AR

A Creative Partner Celebrated the HKCC’s 20th Anniversary with the Public

BEBEXERO-_TRERE - KEELSGHKE - BRI [EEHRZH] - [EHEEH]
[FHRZE  AFEK] 528 (PSR ] SLSSZTZHEAUMAE - ABWE 25
T%#ﬂ#;’fﬂtﬁ’]é%ﬁ%?ﬁ:&Emﬁi&ﬁiXMﬁPuéﬁm%é o

As a venue partner of the Hong Kong Cultural Centre, the Orchestra held two instrument festivals,
"The Silk Road Journey" and "The Music World of Animation" concerts, to celebrate the
Cultural Centre's 20th Anniversary. Utilizing different facilities of the venue, we organised various activities with
corresponding promotions to broaden the appeal of the Cultural Centre to the public.

'i ¢ &£ DIY (2%%)

Chinese Music D)V (2 sets)

BRI AFE—RME  ABERE AR E %
pHERTTH - EEREH -

The two Chinese Music DIY foyer performances,
through Chinese music classics as well as rearranged
pop songs, reached out to the younger audience.

f & XEE (218)

Lecture on Chinese Culture
(2 Lectures)

FRIBFRR X BREREXBERDONERIISEH
A DEENBEWAE  RIPBESFEVENZHEM -
Specialists of the Center for Ethnic and Folk Literature and Art
Development under the Ministry of Culture of PRC gave talks
on the multi-facet of Chinese music culture. B (LR R &R D, M REASBREEET S SR
FIRFEEE FERRHIX
Li Song, Director of the Centre for Professor Wang Jianmin, School of
Ethnic and Folk Literature and Art Ethnology and Sociology, Alinzu
Development, Ministry of Culture, PRC University of China

FRELFEEL (4%)

E ducational Concerts for Students (4 sets)

RELERTAELEHEEHELE  BEER/ARBENBSLSEE  PEHEE
REHMGES  BEEREM -

Full orchestral educational concerts at the Concert Hall were held with presenters to
introduce etiquette of attending a concert, Chinese musical instruments and music
appreciation.

FHhiLAS0FBERHER (49%)

A Journey into the Chinese Music Wowrld Today
(&4 Guuided Talks)
FRAMERETFARAREEFUNAHIRESTLEREINEEELE -

Renowned local music critic, Chow Fan-fu gave a series of talks on Chinese music appreciation.

& ik (3%)

Chinese Music Express (3 sets)

HEBETRBRBERRLMRS - [MBEBF]  [HKEER] A
[BRER| ZEAFERY - RTRIFINAERE - BREMGEL
HELEE -

Free foyer concerts featuring the bow-string, plucked-string and
percussion sections of the Orchestra.
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PHluXBEERER — - 8l -
Integrated Support to Professional Development —
In-depth Research & Cultivating Ground for Professionals and Creativity

ERLEBESETNE  BE BB ORBAE ORE - 58 - BITE - SBKES ARG
BRI B ERRAADR L -

With our commitment to the development of Chinese orchestral music, we continued our research instrument,
commissioned new works, and provided support to the nurturing of talents in performing,
conducting and arts administration.

JHAHEE LA N

Encouraging and promoting local new works

[BIEX|FE — BR0UBBFHRETE T \BASHKEM MEBERAELS  2HELENSTES
HREE  HBFBEMRBTABRRELEENEE -

Cadenzas of Hong Kong — Twenty Hong Kong composers were invited by the Orchestra to write new works that
should illustrate how they are inspired by the individual character and life of the 18 districts of Hong Kong. Their
works were world-premiered in the Orchestra's concerts. The aim of this scheme is to encourage the creativity of
Hong Kong composers in Chinese orchestral composition.

ZREEREELSSFLM - UMNEMBEERE - EAESAURELENER - (RAI—FEER—F &R
A ERREFEMFASR19005)

A total of 55 original new works, including compositions and arrangements were commissioned and premiered.
Our efforts in commissioning continued to enrich our repertoire, as well as fostering the development of orchestral
Chinese music. (The number of commissioned new works doubled that of last year, with the accumulated
commissioned works over 1900 pieces.)

BREZAAEERY
Exchange programs with instituties and training up

professionals

EAMEAXSERERME LEREZRAE  BRELRLEBI - AT FHRBMITHRAE
Eﬁuﬁfﬂxﬂmﬁib
Working closely with local schools of music, tertiary institutions and universities, music

performances, seminars related to arts administration and cultural exchange activities
were held.

HERFEREBRAE [EXLEEEHE]  HEBFATREZIAT FARERZIK 7222824 H

In collaboration with the HKAPA, two interns from the Academy performed with the Orchestra under the “Professional
Orchestra Internship Scheme”.

EEBBMERBDEIE [BEATEIFE]  FARBIRBFLREEREBELRIBEMITHRA BRI
ENEBT  MEEEE -

In collaboration with The Arts Development Council, three HKAPA graduates and one arts administrator were placed
at the Orchestra under the sponsorship of “Music Internship Scheme”.



HEBBREBAEENEBEAMMN  BEFENPLEEBBAL -
Co-organised with the Hong Kong Academy of Performing Arts, a Conductor’s Master-class was held to nurture
future conductors of Chinese music.

EEBTLEBRRESE NEAKZ LGSR - BEAIEEMAA
RELER  FARAIRARZTHEERNFEHMIREES -

The Orchestra established The HKCO Orchestral Academy under the
auspices of The HKCO Development Fund and the first collaborating
institution is Xi'an Conservatory of Music. In the year, they sent three
young and talented lecturers to the Orchestra as interns.

BAFHBA

Jmproving Musical Jnstrument for a Greener World

LEGCLENENELEBSHIRRGRSLERERTEEZNERE  2EREPENFAERRA - £BXE
BETRSANEHMEERSHTIRANRKRART @ BETE  NELFNTCERTENEEEELE T
MM - BRKBEESMMAE L THRREDNED - BARRKEERREER -

The Orchestra continued its effort in improving our instruments, which left unequivocal footmarks on the Chinese
music development. The full set of improved hugin was put into action during the year. Through different
performances as well as tests of different weather conditions during our international tours, we continued to
improve on the instruments’ timbre, sonority and their balance within the orchestra.
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BiliAE - e : Sl - BEH)
Social Commitments with Arts Education:
A More Diversified and Interactive Approach

LEBEBXFEBBFME X CRMENE  ETENHE  BRELER  LHELE -

In support of the HKSAR Government's plans on enhancing the “software” of the cultural sector, and to contribute
to our community, the Orchestra implemented arts education projects aiming at cultivating more audience.

ATEREILEA0H
RTRAFRRAREEEELEFED -
BEESE  BHTIEY - AMH - AH
R RBHREMRERABE -

#%H¢RA

REA HE R M RIREEA
SEMEY  FEERFE—KBATE
BRRXA -

SEERT

MR FE SR - 7555 R E
SRELENED - HREFAFLX
R

[# #0IY - B2 £ %23 -
Lokl X

LETEYRTESESHIFHT AR
T IREEERE] 3 MFPEHREE
RGN MEHER BRI =TEDIMNEH
BB - HERPLY/NASPEELREE
HRRERER -

[H@HAr ] &

[ A2 4 2 Wi

NEAE MR - B2 X (4B H 353
HRMBBEY - RERT (2K T\E] A
BERBH [SERTBEE] 8.

Chinese Music Alive
EZBEBEEHChinese Music Alivest
2 THBRBIHEHEMESLe  28%
B BE KUSEBEREERERS -

o

Educational Guided Concerts and Activities

We organised educational guided concerts and activities in many
different formats, including concerts, interactive workshops, master
classes, open rehearsals, meet-the-artist sessions and lectures by
music professionals.

New Academic Structure

In view of the New Senior Secondary Curriculum and Studies,
activities were organised for our youngsters to better acquainted
with Chinese music and culture.

Outreach Concerts

Outreach concerts and activities were staged at schools, shopping
malls and rehabilitation organisations in different districts to
promote Chinese music and culture to all walks of life.

"Chinese Music DJ)Y - HSBC Education
Programme” - Musical Scores Library

With the kind support of The Hongkong Bank Foundation, the
Orchestra implemented the “Music Score Library”. Under the
scheme, we invited teachers of Chinese music and composers
to rearrange nearly 30 classics from the western and Chinese
repertoire, for Chinese music groups in schools and the Orchestra’s
rehearsals and performances, free of charge.

"Music all over Hong Kong 18 Districts" and
"Music for Love" Scheme

Under the scheme of “Music All Over Hong Kong 18 Districts” and
“Music For Love’, outreach performances were staged in many
districts to provide cultural life to the underprivileged.

Chinese Music Alive

With the sponsorship from the Kerry Group Kuok Foundation, we
continued with “Chinese Music Alive” scheme, which provided
opportunities for the underprivileged to attend concerts, backstage
visits, talks as well as organised drum teams and take up instrument
classes.



R it

Social Responsibility

BMABRRERAS SR AFELERMAEREE S (RERFRQLY) 2]
“+AFEEM [Lullaby| mEF LR - WH2009F 11 A20HR RS E S
LEEE  FERREHREEEHRA BN EPLE2ZHEER2HR -

The UNICEF has invited Yan Huichang, ! £ A
Artistic Director of HKCO, to re-
arrange the theme song, Lullaby,
celebrating the 20th Anniversary of the
implementation of “The Convention
on the Rights of the Child”. The piece
was premiered on 20 November 2009
at City Hall Concert Hall. The video
was broadcast at celebration activities
around the world and via the internet.
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B3 - IS LA

International Exchange: An Excellent Cultural Ambassador of Hong Kong

TR ABSLERRE T’EE’R&EP SRR ZERKEZEINTRY  SFEINEE - ANEBRREREMK
EHMXMERSE NS BEXLEKE  REFFBERMLEL RN -
é?'él%ii“)éi% [BEAEXARE] 2B FREHEHE

With the Orchestra’s international tour performances, cultural exchange activities as well as collaboration with
different artists, composers and organizations, we aim to strengthen our international networking and to promote a
closer tie between Hong Kong and the mainland. As a Cultural Ambassador of Hong Kong, we have concluded the
following successful events within the year:

HEERR (A EHh| AREHS
Klara Festival - Janternational Brussels

Music Festival in Belgium

2009F9AMAI ALK 2 EMEER (s | HEEM
B WELE K IRE H & R Marie Hallyncké\f’ﬁiﬁﬂjﬁ§$
FRIAERREFTSPLEMANIEN CEAZ) » S%8Y
EBLANRES NERSEN -

In September 2009, the Orchestra participated at the Klara
Festival, with two concerts held in Brussels, Belgium. With local
cellist Marie Hallynck, we presented Zhuang Zhou’s Dream, a piece by Zhao Jiping which was commissioned for Yo-Yo
Ma and the HKCO. The concerts were broadcast through radio and television channels in Belgium.

[(RBRECHE - ¢8| QBRLHMHH

Europalia - China nternational Arts Festival, Belgium
2009F 128  #ERE/NEEILFIRF2E [BMABEDFZE - R BEBREME -

In December 2009, an ensemble from the Orchestra took part at the Europalia-China International Arts Festival in
Belgium.

I Y ES YT ETE Y
Great Tang All Day Mall and the

Xian Concert Hall Arwain. e d 04 b 4 pall

2009F 10 AV EAA L B8 A RNETRMMAL
SHEEBRERL ALTSHERINR~NEEE
NBERE AR -

In October 2009, the Orchestra was invited to give
concerts for the official opening of Great T'ang All
Day Mall and the Xi‘an Concert Hall. Right after the
successful concerts, Xi'an Concert Hall expressed
keen interest to invite the Orchestra to perform
again in the future.

FTHET BBAF -5 2 F 4B RF4R
% i@]m%ﬁ\’%‘@)iﬂ/)ﬁé 2[5 % %]
LB T EENIR S 4T AR ZNE
IMNusic that spans Aimensions and crosses borders —

The Hong RKong Chinese Orehestra concert marks the opening of the Xi'an Concert Hall

The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra has sncceeded in estatlishing itself as a Hong Kong icon’in maintand China.
It is applanded by the music circles in China not only for its outstanding artistic standard, but also for its effectiveness in management,

&R
e 2

operation and the implementation of shared goals.

- (XFESR) Wen WeiPo



LB FHATER

Carnegie Hall of New York City

EXBEANRAESTLBEREF2REREIHN [H50
E BETFEXCEMMZILS  BIAFEEFTEHR
ZEAESRY  ZLEMOARIZZTERRELR
BWHE TR - EHEZSERUTRE  WEE
WEBRNEAEBE  BEE (BORER) HELTE
2 [ERE%LE RENEBRERY] - XBFA
HBEEATRRARBELENXINED -

The Orchestra was invited to give one concert and two workshops, as part of the “Ancient Paths, Modern Voices:
Celebrating Chinese Culture’, presented by the Carnegie Hall of New York City at the end of October 2009. The tour
received funding from The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust. The concert ended with a standing ovation, with
the New York Times wrote “It was as fascinating to see the orchestra as it was to hear it” Carnegie Hall also sent a
congratulatory letter to commemorate the Orchestra’s successful performance.
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HHAER LY FLEAL

i BB R FE AR REA

Introducing the ‘FHong Kong element’ first to Vievy York then to the cvorld -

the FHong Kong Chinese Orchestra in its element as enltural ambassador in music

- a.m.post
FTARGE FTHEAARAHF
WG 0% T qe B 45 5 22 5 4% % #9Standing Ovationth £ & %

The Hong RKong Chinese Orchestra trinmphs in its Carnegie pHall Achut
- performing to a fully packed honse and winning a standing svation from its

1
2~

seasoned music Lovers

- {14 Hong Kong Economic Journal

FHFISH BN EBEL2YBRART ~SALBENRFEREABLNHFTEAL 2 5HE 2 -
The musicians bronght to the andience of ey York a musical feast of exceptional virtuosity imbned vvith Chinese cultural aesthetics.
- {RRAFRY TaiKung Pao

REBERBK

National Centre for Performing Arts in Beijing

2009F 11 ALEBERBII RBRABIFKEL : £ELEREMFTTEKZ0FFEDHNEERERER
SRR AR EPERKEZLEPEMIE ARSI LME (ARSTE) NEMRT LERTTRRAS
BRTEZGMERE -

In November 2009, the Orchestra was invited to the National Centre for Performing Arts in Beijing to give two
concerts as part of the celebration of the 60th Anniversary of the People’s Republic of China. Right after the concerts,
with the invitation of China National Orchestral Music Society and Beijing's leading music magazine, People’s Music,
the Orchestra held a demonstrative concert and a seminar on the Orchestra’s Eco-Hugin series.

A gBATEE

NZFEERRFYA—AGEAT LEEAETAH

BASE - FobERIGHE R 33
The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra canses a sensation in Beijing

Jts Eeiﬁng concert Aas bronght together the hest music virtussi in China,

&y

who performed a large number of original compositions tvritten in the
Chinese musical idiom. The mixed programme of £ast and \est cvon
applanse that almost bronght the honse Aotyn.

- BA¥E (SEMETIY Oliver Chou, Yazhou Zhoukan

Eh
Wang Jian
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Honours and Awards

FERNELEMEATIE BEAABTEEAFHEIMI2009FE (F24E) [TAREE] H SEXDHER
“RENML - ZREHLRLERE  EEBHFEAUTENEREMBRZER/FRENER

(2) BRATLERAEARAORARSLERFRENETLEE K (5502 2WEEL RERMSH
BEIEY - (REX : 69%)

(9) BAFLBL2EBEEMBERR [ ASTHEETE] - UKY [BEPLEEKSER]  AFRERREHE
BEM o (BEE : 52.8%)

Within the year, two of the Orchestra’s achievements were selected as RTHK Radio 4 “Top 10 Music Headlines’, which
took the second and ninth places. The ten headlines were voted by the public, on the basis of their impact on Hong
Kong's cultural and educational value.

(2) The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra becomes the first Hong Kong performing group to give a concert and two
educational workshops in Carnegie Hall in New York as part of “Ancient Paths, Modern Voices: A Festival Celebrating
Chinese Culture”.(Vote count: 69%)

(9) The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra participates in the Arts Development Council’s ‘Music Internship Scheme’and
establishes the 'HKCO Orchestra Academy' to provide practical training for youth.(Vote count: 52.8%)

HEFRT g&:%iﬁﬁﬁf%% 2RE [RLORBE] (T :.consecﬁve years}
Awarded the “Caring Organisation”logo by the Hong Kong Council of -~ QEEET mw
Social Services for five consecutive years. caringorganisation

Awarded by The Hong Kong Councl of Socil Servce
FETERHENAR




Critical Acclaim

BB B4 BB AR
It was as fﬂ.scmatmg tr see the prchestra as it wvas to hear it
- Anthony Tommasini, (AR4IBFR) The New York Times

Y RBANELEZNBER  CLLEB R R AN T A5 B AL 1Z2 54 LR
’%2 "f;:L';?.’HlF //’:L"f;if’f A f‘?’\ﬁ‘ 47‘&%' "‘ﬁjkf )‘Lbﬂé@i’"'{:ﬁ% |i’.';j‘£;%i§3:’

2AYAGS REE |
EABBREETAL AN - RB T

“The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is really the pride of Hong Kong. Jt is alss Hong Kong's most regresentative trademark
of creativity and a cnltwral icon of Hong RKong. They have top management skills. Both their original compositions and art are

regarded as of the highest rank. \With all these elements, J am sure it is one of the most Aistingnished orchestras aronnd the tyorld.

Jtisa ;utaee wrhere Chinese music generates, and where Chinese composers can te raised!”
" This Orehestra is, beyond any Avubt, a true face of Hong Kong...
-8B (EZ{EHZR) Tan Dan, renowned composer

F % BB A R R AT %fﬁa%?&ﬁ%@f%% o M
REZNHADRGEANIFTHEERHEHAL
AYARBLEB A AT — uﬂ/féﬂ': 2414% o
The Leo-hngin Series invented and develogped by the Fong Kong Chinese Orchestra has ot only revyritten the srchestral voice
and created for it 4 harmonions timbre; twhat is even more important is that it is able to retain the unigue tone colonrs of
the hngin fﬂmitg Jt marks an important milestone in the evolution pf the (Chinese orchestra.
- ALK CBFREEEA) Chow Fan-fu, famous music critic

AEMEIBRE AL W T A6 42K B E %G NI AL R o
"Reaching ont to the community tvith its music, (the Orchestra) has traly become a cultural ambassador of Fong Kong,
in China and in sther parts of the world.”

- E¥E (ESMETIY Oliver Chou, Yazhou Zhoukan
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Messages from Artists and Guests
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The Council

Profile of the Council

At the date of this report, the Council currently consists of nine Members. All Council Members are non-executives
and are independent. Their diverse backgrounds are essential to bring to the Orchestra a wide range of experience
and expertise from various sectors of the local community and balance the interests of all stakeholders. The Council
is the highest decision making body and it meets regularly to review present policies and formulate future decisions.

The Council consists of the following members:

Expiry of

Position .,
Term of Office

Chairman
Vice Chairman

Vice Chairman

Hon Secretary

Council Member

Council Member

Council Member

Council Member

Council Member

Notes: Mr Lai Hin-wing Henry served the Council as Chairman until 14 October 2009
Dr Chan Kam-biu Joshua served the Council as Vice Chairman until 14 October 2009
Hon Paul M P Chan served the Council as Council Member until 14 October 2009
Mr Chung Shui Ming served the Council as Council Member until 20 October 2009
Ms Helen Wong served the Council as Council Member until 13 January 2010

Role and Responsibilities of the Council

The Council is responsible for overall strategy, implementation and delegation of policy; approval of annual and
special budgets; approval of artistic direction; approval of human relations matters; and a review of the Orchestra’s
performance. The Council also monitors the strategic direction, financial status and progress of the Orchestra’s
subsidiaries: the Hong Kong Children Chinese Orchestra Limited, the Hong Kong Junior Chinese Orchestra Limited,
the Hong Kong Young Chinese Orchestra Limited and the HKCO Orchestral Academy Limited. The Council bears
the ultimate responsibility for the management of the Orchestra through close monitoring, strategy formulation,
decision-making and provision of guidance. Day-to-day operation of the Orchestra is delegated to the Artistic
Director and Executive Director jointly who are accountable to Council.



Committees of the Council

The Council has established four Committees to enhance greater efficiency, each having clearly-defined terms of
reference to focus on specialized spheres of work and report to the Council at regular meetings. Where appropriate,
the Committees make decisions on areas within their own authority to enhance efficient execution of policies and
strategies.

OfF & 55 MR # B
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( Artistic Director ] [Executive Director]

Meetings and Attendance of the Council

To ensure the Council receives adequate and timely information to oversee the activities of the Orchestra, the
Council and Committee meetings are held regularly on a bi-monthly or half-yearly basis or as required in case of
emergency or for any special situation. During the year under review there were ten meetings held and the average
attendance rate was 72%. The Artistic Director, Executive Director and representatives from the Home Affairs Bureau
(HAB) attend the Council Meetings.
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Frequency of Meetings and Attendance Statistics

Council

10
(72%/7)

#100% (5/5)
*100% (10/10)
80% (4/5)
50% (5/10)
80% (8/10)
33% (2/6)
80% (8/10)
20% (1/5)
80% (8/10)
90% (9/10)
25% (2/8)
80% (4/5)
100% (4/4)
100% (2/2)
50% (5/10)
100% (10/10)

Finance
and Audit
Committee

2
(88%/4)

N/A
100% (2/2)
100% (2/2)

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

O100% (2/2)
50% (1/2)

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A
100% (2/2)

Human
Resources
Committee

4
(76%/3)

N/A
#100% (2/2)
N/A
N/A
*50% (2/4)
N/A
50% (1/2)
N/A
75% (3/4)
100% (2/2)
N/A
N/A
100% (2/2)
100% (1/1)
25% (1/4)
100% (4/4)

Marketing

Committee

2
(67%/3)

Attendance Rate % (No. of Times Present / No. of Times Required to be Present)

N/A
N/A
N/A
0% (0/2)
#50% (1/2)
N/A
*100% (2/2)
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
100% (2/2)
100% (1/1)
0% (0/2)
100% (2/2)

Nomination

Committee

2
(83%/5)

#100% (2/2)
*100% (2/2)
100% (2/2)
50% (1/2)
N/A
50% (1/2)
100% (2/2)
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
100% (2/2)

* Chairman of Council / Sub-committee (from 14 October 2009)

# Chairman of Council / Sub-committee (until 14 October 2009)

< Chairman of Council / Sub-committee

+ Attendance is calculated against the number of meetings organized during the period of service
A By invitation, non Council Member of Committee Member

Remuneration and Development of the Council and Senior Administration Staff

All directors of the Council serve the Orchestra on a pro bono publico basis. The remuneration of senior
administration executives is determined by the Council on an open contract term.

Remuneration of top 3-tiers administration staff is analyzed as follows:

Remark: The current reporting on the staff remuneration of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is subject to further
changes after consultation with the Funding Committee for the Performing Arts and Government and
updates will be provided in the version on the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra’s website.



Terms of Office

According to the Articles of Association of the Orchestra, the Council consists of no less than six members and no
more than twenty members. At least two-thirds of the Council are elected by Members of the Orchestra and no
more than one-third is appointed by the Government of the HKSAR, the funding body. The term of office of elected
Council Members is two years and retire at each AGM, with eligibility to be re-elected, to allow for turnover and
continuity.

OfF & 55 MR # B

The Council has a nomination process whereby new candidates identified for election to the Council are formally
proposed for consideration at a Council meeting, on the basis of the candidate’s professionalism, willingness to
dedicate time and effort to Council work, commitment to good corporate governance, appreciation and support of
the Orchestra and the mission of the Orchestra, network connections and other potential value to be added to the
Orchestra. Donation to the Orchestra is not the sole consideration for appointment to the Council.

The Committees

Finance and Audit Committee

aojueuJanog BZI,EJOCIJOQ uo juawaijelg

The Finance and Audit Committee monitors the financial performance and reporting, budgetary control, accounting
policies and internal control. The Orchestra presents monthly financial statements to the Committee for its
independent review before endorsement. The Committee met bi-monthly, there were two meetings during the year
under review and the average attendance rate was 88%.

Chairman:
Mr Ricky W K Li

Members:

Dr Carlye W L Tsui

Mr Jack S L Chow

Dr Chan Kam-biu Joshua (served up to 14 October 2009 and co-opted from 15 October 2009)
Ms Helen Wong (serving up to 13 January 2010)

Ms Celina MW Chin (Executive Director) (By Invitation)

Human Resources Committee

The Committee advises on human resources development policies, manpower planning, staff training and
development, staff appraisal, and remuneration. The Committee met bi-monthly, there were four meetings during
the year under review and the average attendance rate was 76%.

Chairman:
Dr Chan Wai Kai
Dr Carlye W L Tsui (serving up to 14 October 2009)

Members:

Mr Ricky W K Li

Mr Paul Y H Yau

Mr Samson Leung

Mr Alan K L Wong 47
Ir Edmund K H Leung (serving up to 14 October 2009)

Prof Yan Huichang Hubert (Artistic Director) (By Invitation)

Ms Celina MW Chin (Executive Director) (By Invitation)
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Marketing Committee

The Committee formulates policies and marketing strategies and monitors marketing, sales and fund-raising. The
Committee met bi-monthly, there were two meetings during the year under review and the average attendance rate
was 67%.

Chairman:
Ir Edmund K H Leung
Dr Chan Wai Kai (serving up to 14 October 2009)

Members:

Dr Chan Wai Kai

Prof Chan Wing Wah

Mr Samson Leung

Mr Alan K L Wong

Mr Lai Hin-wing Henry (serving up to 14 October 2009)
Mr Ricky W K Li (serving up to 14 October 2009)

Ms Helen Wong (serving up to 13 January 2010)

Prof Yan Huichang Hubert (Artistic Director) (By Invitation)
Ms Celina M W Chin (Executive Director) (By Invitation)

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee advises on the criteria for selection of Council Members, recommends the best skill-mix
scenario for the Council and reviews potential candidates nominated by Members of the Orchestra. The Committee
held meetings as required, there were two meetings during the year under review and the average attendance rate
was 83%.

Chairman:
Dr Carlye W L Tsui
Mr Lai Hin-wing Henry (serving up to 14 October 2009)

Members:

Prof Chan Wing Wah

Ir Edmund K H Leung

Dr Chan Kam-biu Joshua (serving up to 14 October 2009)
Mr Chung Shui Ming (serving up to 20 October 2009)

Ms Celina M W Chin (Executive Director) (By Invitation)



Stakeholders Relations

The Council met regularly for brainstorming ideas in its review of the existing strategies and performances as well
as to discuss the formulation of future strategies. Representatives from the HAB attended all Council meetings as
Observers. Various kinds of communication channels were opened up to all members of the Orchestra. Harmonious
working relations were sustained to ensure that different parties worked together for the best interests of the

OF & o5 R # M

Orchestra. As a non-profit-distributing organization providing service to the people of Hong Kong, public relations
were also emphasized, by providing up-to-date information on the activities of the Orchestra in a user-friendly
manner.

Regular reports and documents were submitted and published to enhance disclosure on the operation and financial
status of the Orchestra. Such reports and documents include:

Overseer Report Frequency

Annual Report yearly

Funds Application yearly

aosueuJanog ajesoduoq uo Juawalels

Audited Financial Statements yearly

Self-Evaluation and Assessment Report and a Year-End Report yearly

Review on Number, Ranking and Remuneration of Staff yearly

Annual Financial Budget yearly
Orchestral Season Programme Plan yearly
Procedure Manuals yearly
Audited Financial Statement yearly
Unaudited Financial Statements monthly
Concert Summary bi-monthly
Guest List of Complimentary Tickets bi-monthly

Publicity Report bi-monthly

Season Brochure yearly

Posters and Leaflets of Concerts 4 weeks before concert
Friends of HKCO Newsletter monthly

Website continuous update

E-news continuous update
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BEarREdn

Brief Biodata of Council Members and Principal Executives

ES3
BlEE (200910 A14BBERIEE)

BRERELT KFHLT HEAMEE MBE
Chairman

Vice Chairman (Until 14 October 2009)

Dr Carlye W L TSUI BBS MBE JP

LETREFTABEXRRERE L BEABRKBERAXEL  FREFES  FEIRMEBGNEEERES:
ARER FAAEAMREZAL [RARERREFERXER] &k [FIEEFEXR] BEA  BEESF
BeTRAEH  EMEZRERRBIUIFNTES  BRZEAFHL  HELFZEEZE B LHEEM
EEARAFEEE -BF: BFRzZg9HE THRRZAE FREIAZRE  BFRERRNES EREF
BEEBKE  EAREXESZEGNE  FETPLEEEIRF ZEENESFTEIGASIE  PHEE
EEXF ALEFHEER BTAETEBEXHEEMMREENRLER BERICHEREZRRAES -
1981F [T RELETF] F8EE  192FFBEHEMBEARAL - 1997 FERRFTHEEHE 2003
FRRMEZFEE  2007FERENABREHL [FEREFL) £

Doctor in Professional Studies, Middlesex University; BA in Economics, University of Hong Kong; Fellow, The Hong
Kong Institute of Directors, Hong Kong Institution of Engineers and The British Computer Society; Chartered
Information Technology Professional; holder of "Professional Diploma in Corporate Governance and Directorship”
and “Professional Diploma in SME Directorship”; Chief Executive Officer, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors;
Independent Non-Executive Director of listed and regulated companies; appointed Justice of the Peace; Member,
Board of Review (Inland Revenue Ordinance); Deputy Chairman, Hong Kong Internet Registration Corporation
Limited. Major past service roles: Councillor; Wan Chai District, Urban Council; Council Member, Hong Kong
Polytechnic University; Board Member, Ocean Park Corporation; Member: Broadcasting Authority, Council on AIDS
Trust Fund; Founding Chairman: Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra, British Computer Society (Hong Kong Section);
Chairman: Chung Ying Theatre Company, The Outstanding Young Persons’ Association, Hong Kong Management
Association IT Management Club; International Director and District Governor, Zonta International; Awardee of
Ten Outstanding Young Persons 1981, IT Achiever of the Year 1992, Member of the Most Excellent Order of the
British Empire 1997, Bronze Bauhinia Star 2003, Middlesex University Ken Goulding Award for the most outstanding
professional Doctorate 2007.

"

SIERE
E (2009F10H14HEFIEE)
PEFEATEHT REFESE OBE

Vice Chairman
‘ Member (Until 14 October 2009 )

Ir Edmund KH LEUNG SBS OBE JP
FELCHEEEERAFESALE  BERESTIEREERKE ' URHEAZESEIR  BEPLEEELE
TEAAIEMBeeR: EHABEERIKE  BEEMIERIIERE -

Managing Director, Hsin Chong Construction Group Ltd; Board Member, Airport Authority Hong Kong; Chairman,
Energy Advisory Committee; Council Member and Vice Chairman, Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra; Former President,
The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers; Former Council Member, Lingnan University; Former Vice Chairman, The
Hong Kong Council of Academic Accreditation.



El e
PREZEE L
Vice Chairman

Dr CHAN Wai Kai

FERXGRBENBERIHEST/ NEFBIRE  BAREEHRE  BEEREVERZGRIE  FETF
XABXEREIRAGEIRE  PERKRREXEEMNZIRHEER  EE2AREBBREE  BEES
BeERSH,FAEVFAHEES -

Secondary School Principal, HKBU Affiliated School Wong Kam Fai Secondary and Primary School; Council Member,
The Hong Kong Academy of Performing Arts; Vice-Chairman, Hong Kong Direct Subsidy Scheme Schools Council
(DSSSC); Chairman, Alumni Association of Masters of Arts in Cultural Management, CUHK; Chairman, China Ethnic
& Folk Culture and Arts Exchange Association; Vice Chairman, Hong Kong Holistic Education Network; Fellow, Hong
Kong Institute of Directors; Director, Hong Kong Adventure Corps.

| EEEAE
Honourary Secretary
Mr Ricky W K LI

EEREREEERATNTHES  WHEAE  BSREARQFIATES, RERBFARGHMAGRER
S AEEREER  RYIERARRR - FRBIERARQR  BEZRERATDMEBERERARZE
SMIFEMITES  RNmHEE (BB ARAFNEZREBTRCEGEMEEXZE SR EEERE -

Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer of GDH Limited and a Non-Executive Director of Guangdong
Investment Limited. Fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Also, holding position as Independent Non-executive Director of Shenzhen
Investment Limited, China South City Holdings Limited, Hong Long Holdings Limited and Hans Energy Company
Limited, and Director of Shenzhen City Airport (Group) Co. Ltd. And, the Vice Chairman of the Financial and
Accounting Affairs Steering Committee of the Hong Kong Chinese Enterprises Association.

EE
EHWE (200910148 HIEEBWE)

BRKFEHABRAFHL

4 Member
Honourary Secretary (Until 14 October 2009 )
ol Prof CHAN Wing Wah JP

BEABEREEERABNKBERMPOMAE AXNERBRARE  NEAZREZABZTEEL - FE
FHRMIFRARBELE  FEELESLAE  FAREAREES  ZEABRBNERECRTEERRKE
B BEEZLE RECEBES -

Head, Centre for Creative & Performing Arts and Associate Head, College of Humanities and Law, SPACE, University
of Hong Kong; Doctor of Music, University of Toronto; Chairman, The Composers & Authors Society of HK; Music
Director, HK Oratorio Society; Council Member, HK Children’s Choir; Advisor to HK Philharmonic Orchestra, China
Broadcasting Chinese Orchestra, the LCSD, etc.
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BE

EB®RELE MH
Member

Mr YAU Yat Heem MH

BEEBHBEEEERRE Ei%i%@jtﬂ%iﬁfﬁﬁ?%hibﬁﬁg %&EE‘ HHLZBETR  BEREHE
BRERKHAEZAZESEZE  BEHEEREBZLRE (%) HHAZESZRE  PEHEESRER

BEXZEeREFeRE  PREHABRETEHRFHRARTLOPE-EBENRRIBIIEREEEA + BEMT
BRRHEELERBHREERER  ERUFEHERMMEMRTORFERRE  ERESZEPNTZES
BEF  TESHEBENTES  BERRABERFEE  BEEBAEH SN M1999FERE B
BHETREBE -

Principal of Hong Kong Chinese Christian Churches Union Logos Academy; Chairman, Early Childhood and
Elementary Education Division Advisory Committee, School of Continuing Education, Hong Kong Baptist University;
Member, School-University Partnership Advisory Committee, Faculty of Education, The University of Hong Kong;
Member, Associate Degree Programme (Music) Advisory Committee, The Hong Kong Institute of Education; Member,
Professional Committee of Family Education, Chinese Society of Education; Programme Director, EduChina-Logos
Training Programme for Principals in Rural Areas, EduChina Education Development and Research Center, Chinese
Society of Education; Consultant, Guangzhou Haizhu District Society of Education; Researcher, Minban Jiaoyu
Yanjiu Zhongxin, Guangdong Institute of Education; Vice-Chairman, Executive Committee, Towards A Better School
Movement; Executive Director, New Life Schools Incorporation; Guest Conductor, Hong Kong Principals’ Choir;
Advisor, Hong Kong Treble Choirs' Association and Awardee of Medal of Honour in 1999, HKSAR Government.

k=113

BE (2009F10A 14 ERER)
WNEEE

Member (Elected on 14 October 2009)
Mr Jack CHOW

EFRTETEEFEBRARA  REFFAREHAMASERGE  BAGHNAGEREE - RERFM
ERTTBABREEREER %&%#ﬂﬂz NEE %@5 CAEE quEﬂi"@‘E% EERGMETEZEEGX
B BERFXZIMAERQAMBEREAANZEEGNE  EFAMESTHERZEQLEHRFHAA/NENXE -

Partner, Audit, KPMG China Hong Kong; Fellow of Association of Chartered Certified Accountants; Fellow of Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants; Fellow of Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators; Fellow
of The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries; Council Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountant; Member of Listing Committee of The Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited; Member of Financial
Reporting Advisory Panel of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited; Member of Dual Filing Advisory Group of the
Securities and Futures Commission.



BE (2009F10A14HERIES)
REAKE

Member (Elected on 14 October 2009)
- Mr Samson LEUNG

B E MR EBR OTRAR  ERMMANASINERTSRXERELTEE  BA Tower Management
Services Limited £ 8 ESZ2eE X8 EFEELE009FERLESREZ SRR &
NAREWXEREEEZEGFEENE  BERINARBRARFEALESECENEZE®ZE -

Managing Director, Causeway Corner Limited and Worldwide Executive Limited; Master of Business Administration
in Marketing with Distinction, University of Paisley; Director, Tower Management Services Limited; Fellow, The Hong
Kong Institute of Directors; Deputy Chairman, Organising Committee for 2009 Directors of the Year Awards, Hong
Kong Institute of Directors; Member, Planning Committee for CW. Chu College, The Chinese University of Hong Kong;
Member, Advisory Committee for the Donation of Mr. Alex K. Yasumoto, The Chinese University of Hong Kong.

BE (201061 A13BEEERS)
EXMmAE

Member (Elected on 13 January 2010)
Mr Alan KL WONG

BEEMELRFHER  BEIHEXRENTEZE  BEMEBEFERNTZEGRERTERR
BEEZRKE -

Special Advisor, Cathay Pacific Airways Ltd; Executive Committee Member, Business and Professionals Federation of
Hong Kong; Executive Board Member, Hong Kong Air Cadet Corps and Hong Kong International Film Festival Society.

.

FHHE

&

EE (2009F10A14BHEEE)
FERE SRR

Chairman (Until 14 October 2009)
Mr Henry LAI

B AR EMEBAAaBA  EERRREBBE28F BBREAFA  PEEFAREA  BRERA -
BERMCAEFTLNEZRE  BRABALCERFTUERE  BARMEBERERZE  FEZELBEAHBE
LEBHEZE  DAXEAGEERRE ZEBTERE KERBRERZBEGZE - LHAEHE (BE
V) EF BESEBERARBIUIFNTES  HHERHEZE  BETLEARAREFTEHEFE (2008 -
2009) MEEEEME  REERERKHEERAREHEEEM -

Solicitor, Partner of P. C. Woo & Co. practising in the legal field for more than 28 years; Notary Public; China-
Appointed Attesting Officer; Civil Celebrant of Marriages; Member of the Solicitors Disciplinary Tribunal Panel;
Member of the Notaries Public Disciplinary Tribunal Panel; Member of the Consents Committee of The Law Society
of Hong Kong; Member of the Association of China-Appointed Attesting Officers Limited Disciplinary Tribunal Panel;
Director of Ebenezer School & Home for the Visually Impaired Limited; Supervisor of Lock Tao Secondary School;
Member of the Hospital Governing Committee of Tseung Kwan O Hospital; Chairman of the Appeal Tribunal Panel
(Buildings); Independent Non-Executive Director of Richfield Group Holdings Limited; Member of Hunan Committee
of Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference; Past Chairman (2008 - 2009) and Council Advisor of the Hong
Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited; and Legal Advisor of the Hong Kong Juvenile Diabetes Association Limited.
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BlEFE (2009F 107148 EERIERE)
PREGIEE

Vice Chairman (Until 14 October 2009)

Dr Joshua CHAN

BEZEFBER  RZBEBAERARETREENIEREICOZE  BARBEHE  THEFHRETS
g DMNMEHRRFABER  BEREREERHAAERZBENKE -

Prolific Hong Kong composer with over 160 compositions and arrangements written for various media in diversified
styles; Associate Professor, University of Hong Kong where he teaches composition and electronic music; Chairman,
Hong Kong Composers’ Guild; Chairman, Asian Composers League; Member, Programme and Development
Committee, Leisure and Cultural Services Department.

IEE (2009F10 H14BEMTIESE)
REKBZEARE@HL
Member (Until 14 October 2009)
Hon Paul M P CHAN MH JP

ERENGFHMEEHAARATNNEIE BESHMASHERIMFHALREIMASELELGAEE B
FXABHNRIBMBELEBBTARNRORE  BAFRBNAREIRGRALREAEIERBEXER
BHRAZEENIFE  NTEABRBRRZEGNESESSZE  [AFCR] TRFRLEFE [REERE] 7
2006 F B EBRATBERKLEHE - UWN2007FWEZE/RFHEL -

Chairman of PCP CPA Limited; Former President of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (HKICPA)
and former Chairman of ACCA-HK; Adjunct Associate Professor of The Chinese University of Hong Kong and the City
University of Hong Kong; Chairman of the Legal Aid Services Council and the Professional Services Advisory Committee
of HKTDC, member of the Strategic Development Commission and the Breakthrough Limited; Awarded a Medal of
Honour by the HKSAR Government in July 2006 and was appointed as Justice of the Peace in July 2007.

BE (2009F10A20H HFEH)
ERAATHT SEFAEE
Member (Until 20 October 2009 )

Mr CHUNG Shui Ming GBS JP

BEGHMAGERGE  BEZMLETRRBUINTES  EEMTARRESIR IEEFEZER
X8 MEEREHEERE  AAARKITRRITREZKE  AIEEFTTRERN L ESEFEITHRAE
5 2BRHEE  BEEREBERZEGRIER

Fellow Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants; Independent Non-executive Director of
several companies in Hong Kong; Former Chairman, Council of the City University of Hong Kong; Former Member, Hong
Kong Housing Authority; Former Chairman, Hong Kong Housing Society; Former Member, Executive Council of the
HKSAR Government; Former Chief Executive, HKSAR Government Land Fund Trust; Member, National Committee of the
Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference; Vice Chairman, Board of Governors of the Hong Kong Philharmonic
Orchestra.



BE (201061 A13HHERE)
EERZT

Member (Until 13 January 2010)

Ms Helen WONG

EERTT (FE) ARARITRFRITBAL ELTEEZSNTES - Iba > RERRITLETELHHE
THARE BB LBESRITERARRMBTELARFHAER AT EMREFBRTHEIEEHY - mL
EEELE  EENBEABHLEMER - BANEZD ERNREBE -

President and Chief Executive Officer of HSBC Bank (China) Company Limited ("HSBC China”) and an Executive
Director of the Board of HSBC China. Previously, Helen held positions as Deputy Chief Executive Officer of HSBC
China, Managing Director of Global Banking in Hong Kong, The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited and the Bank’s Head of Debt Capital Markets Greater China. Helen graduated from the University of Hong
Kong. She speaks English, Cantonese and Putonghua.

BB ERERIEE

HEEHR WEFER

Artistic Director and Principal Conductor
Prof YAN Huichang Hubert BBS

19874 B EEEEINRTRER —AIEE - B1997F6 ARERLIET P LEZLAE  HN2003F
10ABBNAENTAEREFIERE - DAgEELR - LE - 88  FINEREBSHMEEEPLEE &
MAIEE A EBE SR ER —BGEE - AT RELEKRIEE  QIREFRPRIZYELE - R 2%
B REHELEZLE  PEERKELLES  BENIXELERTATPEIELEMTEE - 1L ER
WEZFLAE  BIEE - 2001 FOAEFMBERAEE [2001F3cfE] @ HRFERBIA (FEERE
iR/ AEE) o BE2000F B BEMTERTERLZE  WERETSBEAMBEER [EMstE] FHEZEK
BT c ZEFTERREERFREAR - 2004FEEEFANTHETHRREERAEMNES - RIGENE
ERETMEMRES -2008F r MRLESZFAEPHSERFBRAEEEINTZSERE (BEH) -
2009F - ER B REBHRBARERT  TEBHEIZRSLERTBEA  BFERAPHIELRIHBILE
+EEE  2010F5 A EES1ETRXERSE (BINCER (B%) ) -

Yan Huichang was conferred the title of National Class One Conductor at the First Professional Appraisal of China
in 1987. He was appointed Music Director of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra in June 1997 and was re-titled
Artistic Director and Principal Conductor of the Orchestra in October 2003. As a conductor who has worked with all
professional Chinese orchestras in Beijing, Shanghai, Taiwan, Singapore and Hong Kong, Yan has won the acclaim
of the music circles in China and abroad for his artistic and conducting talents. In addition to playing an active role
on the Chinese music stage, Yan has also been involved in music of other genres, he has worked with Philharmonic
Orchestra of China, Shenzhen Symphony Orchestra of China, Russian Philharmonic Orchestra of Moscow, China
National Symphony Orchestra, etc. and he is now the Specially Invited Conductor for Chinese Music by the Zhejiang
Symphony Orchestra of China. Yan won many awards in composition. He was awarded the 'Cultural Medallion (Music)’
by the National Arts Council of Singapore in September 2001. His achievements were simultaneously documented
in The Famous Figures of the Contemporary Art Circles in China. In 2000, he was a member of Hong Kong Council for
Academic Accreditation. Yan has been being a visiting professor as appointed by several music institutions and an
Examiner and Arts Advisor of the Hong Kong Arts Development Council for Grants. In 2004, he was awarded a Bronze
Bauhinia Star (BBS) by the Chief Executive of the HKSAR in recognition of his remarkable achievements in Chinese
music as well as his efforts in promoting Chinese music. In 2008, he won the Jurors’ Award for Conducting at the
6th China Gold Record Awards - Multi Arts Category. In 2009, Yan was awarded an Honourary Fellowship by HKAPA
and was also appointed a Visiting Scholar of HKAPA’s School of Music. Yan became the Board Member of the Chinese
Musicians’ Association in 2009. In May 2010, he was presented the Overseas Award for Music at the 51st Literary and
Art Works Awards of the Chinese Writers' & Artists’ Association of Taiwan.
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Executive Director

‘] J Ms Celina Man-wah CHIN

EAEFERERSE I OoRNBAMRBEEREL  CXEFRLAFAERERENEFAA + THEER
MNBEZEABMATH R EHERROFEXEMTHIRRIE - 1989F MARTRERE - BHREREE
B E - MBI  PEERE  FEARREXH  ERSBARBNBETLERSE - XN2001F5F8
FREARCREEESEZERETTRARE  ERRER  FVEMBAMMNERSE  REEMBKHER - 22
R  UWREBNMREBMAREETELREE - QRIETR/ENEREMERZ LU B RS 6
ZEERREMERE/ NMEZE (2006-2007) : RABTBEMERBEMER (BWMTHR) - MEBHEZLbk
REMITHR 0T EHIR M A -

Member, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Master of Arts in Strategic Management for Non-Distributing
Organisation; holder of The Hong Kong Institute of Directors Diploma in Company Direction and Professional
Diploma in Corporate Governance & Directorship; graduate of Professional Programme in Arts Administration
organised by UCLA and former USD; joined the Cultural Services Section of the former Urban Services Department in
1989 and since then has worked in offices serving the Hong Kong Repertory Theatre, Festival of Asian Arts, Chinese
Music Festival, Hong Kong International Film Festival, Hong Kong International Arts Carnival and Hong Kong Chinese
Orchestra; appointed the first Executive Director of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited; rich experience in aspects
of corporate governance, directing of non-profit-distributing organisation, strategic marketing and image building,

as well as event and performing arts business project management. Chin was appointed a member of the Performing
Arts and Tourism Advisory Group of the Consultative Committee on the Core Arts & Cultural Facilities of the West
Kowloon Cultural District for 15 months started 2006. She is now an Arts Advisor (Arts Administration) of the Hong
Kong Arts Development Council and being arts administration visiting professor or lecturer for several academies of
music.
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EE P LEFPR A T HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED

(BERBREMAE Limited by Guarantee)
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RA)REEAEEHE2010FE3A31BILEE
ZEEeRBERERCERYERE - UH

E-E 3

BE2001F4818H @  KRARERKREFT B
THEBNESE N b EBEE ([FEER LS
BEDNEERBPLE -

FETHEERANBHE—NEXTLE 22
HRRREFALBEREMBOPLEE 2 — - fTRE
HHRHBERERRES MO E N
tFm > ARARAKENEZXBEERHEDT
RBRNPRETENE  REERZETRAEZ
MRBFERBHEFBEEFE - BERSK
WeEWEE URBEHEEEER  #HE  #R
EMREHEMERTESTE RAFE - XK
BHNEEXHHEEALREERNNE -

e

AEBEHZE2010F3AIBIEFEZ BB RA
RNE| R AEE 2 B ESARR D BB 5 B B R R
£63%928

1 2% B 5% fig

ARBEARERFRZEZ LR EBEEBHT
R BHERME13A -

Report of the Council Members

The Council Members present their report and the audited
financial statements of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited
(the "Company") and of the Group for the year ended 31 March
2010.

Principal activities

With effect from 1 April 2001, the Company took over from
Leisure and Cultural Services Department ("LCSD") of the
Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
the running of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra.

The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is the only professional
Chinese orchestra in Hong Kong and one of the largest and
most renowned of its type in the world. The Company and
the Group present symphonic music based on traditional folk
repertoires and full-scale contemporary compositions. The
principal activities of the Company and of the Group consist
of providing Chinese music programmes of different styles
to blend the diverse artistic expressions and techniques of
today with the traditional culture of China in interpretation of
metropolitan life, as well as rendering promotion, education,
research and development of traditional and modern Chinese
music. There were no significant changes in the nature of the
Group's principal activities during the year.

Results

The Group's deficit for the year ended 31 March 2010 and the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group at that date
are set out in the financial statements on pages 63 to 92.

Plant and equipment

Details of movements in the plant and equipment of the
Company and of the Group during the year are set out in note
13 to the financial statements.
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Council

The Council Members of the Company during the year and up
to date of this report were:
Tsui Wai Ling, Carlye (elected as Chairman on 14 October 2009)

Chan Wai Kai (elected as Vice Chairman on
14 October 2009)

Leung Kwong Ho, Edmund  (elected as Vice Chairman on
14 October 2009)

Li Wai Keung, Ricky (elected as Hon Secretary on
14 October 2009)

Chan Wing Wah

Chow Siu Lui (elected on 14 October 2009)

Leung Sin Wai (elected on 14 October 2009)

Wong Ka Lun (elected on 13 January 2010)

Yau Yat Heem, Paul

Chan Kam Biu, Joshua (retired on 14 October 2009)
Chan Mo Po, Paul (retired on 14 October 2009)
Chung Shui Ming (resigned on 20 October 2009)
Lai Hin Wing, Henry (retired on 14 October 2009)
Wong Pik Kuen, Helen (resigned on 13 January 2010)

In accordance with article 50 of the Company's articles of
association, the Chairman and Vice-Chairmen will retire from
their respective offices and shall be eligible for re-election at
the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

Council Members' interests

At no time during the year was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the
Company's Council Members to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of debentures of the Company or any other
body corporate.

Council Members' interests in contracts

No Council Members had a significant beneficial interest either
directly or indirectly, in any contract of significance to the
business of the Company to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party during the year.

Auditors

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment as
auditors of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE COUNCIL
Carlye W L Tsui

Chairman

Hong Kong

15 September 2010
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Independent Auditors' Report

To the members of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability by guarantee)

We have audited the financial statements of Hong Kong Chinese
Orchestra Limited set out on pages 63 to 92, which comprise
the consolidated and company statements of financial positions
as at 31 March 2010, and the consolidated statement of income
and expenditure, the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and
the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory notes.

Council Members' responsibility for the
financial statements

The Council Members of the Company are responsible for
the preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing
and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies;
and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

Auditors' responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. Our report is made solely to
you, as a body, in accordance with Section 141 of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do
not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors'
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation
and true and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the Council Members, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as
at 31 March 2010 and of the Group's deficit and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

15 September 2010
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Consolidated Statement of Income and Expenditure

201043 A31HIEFE
Year ended 31 March 2010

Fy=E LaEe BRES 2010 LREe BERES 2009
Notes General  Development ey General  Development FEE
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total
P HKS P HKS P HKS P HKS P HKS P HKS
L'ON
INCOME
TS N EMEE A 5,466,882 550,750 6,017,632 5,354,991 1,138,561 6,493,552

Income from concerts and
other performances

sjuswajelg |eoueuly Y B S =2

BURERD 4 53,143,963 - 53,143,963 53,079,809 - 53,079,809
Government subsidy

BARREE) 5 6,067,452 17 6,067,469 4,126,449 16,610 4,143,059
Donations and sponsorships

FHIREBA - 1,900,717 1,900,717 - 2,121,599 2,121,599
Revenue from training course

E A A 6 549,185 51,782 600,967 655,852 47,813 703,665

Other revenue
65,227,482 2,503,266 67,730,748 63,217,101 3,324,583 66,541,684

S

EXPENDITURE

BaefEER 7 17,712,282 231,550 17,943,832 11,465,257 605,775 12,071,032
Concert production costs

HEMEBERX 8 41,210,037 1,886,207 43,096,244 40,091,720 2,058,767 42,149,887
Payroll and related expenses

MBHEERESSTH 5,318,423 2,343 5,320,766 5,045,277 33,795 5,079,072

Marketing and fund raising
expenses

HftheEE R 9 3,627,690 32,546 3,660,236 4,723,616 36,764 4,760,380
Other operating expenses

67,868,432 2,152,646 70,021,078 61,325,270 2,735,101 64,060,371

FEMBRE/ (BHE) 10 (2,640,950) 350,620  (2,290,330) 1,891,831 589,482 2,481,313
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FORTHE YEAR

—
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2HEaKEE
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

HZE2010F3A31HLEFE
Year ended 31 March 2010

FEFERE/ (H18)
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR

He2mEi#
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FEZAMGEE/(HH)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/
(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR

LTRES BRES 2010 LEES BRES 2009
General  Development Hag General  Development Pt
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total

B HKS T HKS T HKS TS HKS T HKS TS HKS
(2,640,950) 350,620  (2,290,330) 1,891,831 589,482 2,481,313
(2,640,950) 350,620  (2,290,330) 1,891,831 589,482 2,481,313

v
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

20103 H31H
31 March 2010

ihEEd LTEES RRES 2010 LTEES BEES 2009
Notes General  Development FEE General  Development Ky
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total
B HKS T HKS P HKS T HKS B HKS P HKS
JERBEE
NON CURRENT ASSETS
AR SR 13 839,081 - 839,081 798,592 - 798,592

Plant and equipment

e EE
CURRENT ASSETS

FEWIIRSR 15 264,650 - 264,650 835,201 - 835,201
Accounts receivable

TANFRIE ~ e REMEWKIRK 16 1,959,752 1,913,618 3,873,370 2,151,735 60,942 2,212,677
Prepayments, deposits and other

receivables

HENERIRSIER 17 12,566,540 2,684,293 15,250,833 14,610,836 4,128,743 18,739,579
Cash and cash equivalents

mENE EARE 14,790,942 4,597,911 19,388,853 17,597,772 4,189,685 21,787,457
Total current assets

mERE
CURRENT LIABILITIES

FE(SIRFRANESTEE B 18 5,944,037 725,657 6,669,694 6,069,428 668,051 6,737,479
Creditors and accrued liabilities

mEEEFE 8,846,905 3,872,254 12,719,159 11,528,344 3,521,634 15,049,978
NET CURRENT ASSETS
BEFE 9,685,986 3,872,254 13,558,240 12,326,936 3,521,634 15,848,570
NET ASSETS
=10 9,685,986 3,872,254 13,558,240 12,326,936 3,521,634 15,848,570
RESERVES

#®EIE& Carlye W L Tsui 2 EFE Edmund K H Leung

FE Chairman 8l=EfE Vice Chairman
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RoESZNE
Consolidated Statement of Changes In Equity
HZE201063A31HIEFE

Hit Year ended 31 March 2010
3
3 TRES BRES Ft
% General Development Total
Fund Fund
T M HKS M HKS M HKS
3
9,
[
" 20084818 10,435,105 2,932,152 13,367,257
g At 1 April 2008
g
3 FE2EMABER 1,891,831 589,482 2,481,313
L Total comprehensive income for the year
20094E3H31H K20094481H 12,326,936 3,521,634 15,848,570
At 31 March 2009 and 1 April 2009
FEREMBRL/(BE) (2,640,950) 350,620 (2,290,330)
Total comprehensive income/(deficit) for the year
2010834318 9685986 _ 3872254 13,558,240
At 31 March 2010

—
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HZE2010F3A31ALEFE i]
Year ended 31 March 2010 "
01
MR 2010 2009 Hh
Notes B HKS TS HKS %
n
REKEFHZRERE §
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES g_
FEABERHS/ (B1R) (2,290,330) 2,481,313 p
Surplus/(deficit) for the year §
AR s
Adjustments for : ]
TN 6 (21,701)  (162,560) &
Interest income
e 10 476,430 558,492
Depreciation
HE#RE KR EE 10 9,829 -

Loss on disposal of items of plant and equipment
(1,825,772) 2,877,245

FEWUIR R/ (& 0) 570,551 (506,796)
Decrease/(increase) in accounts receivable

TANFRIR » 128 REABREKIRFORA/ GE ) (1,660,693) 2,832,042
Decrease/(increase) in prepayments, deposits and other receivables

FERTIRR A e & R R (67,785) (498,923)
Decrease in creditors and accrued liabilities

SEEBFTE/ (FRA) Rene e (2,983699) 4,703,568
Net cash flows from/(used in) operating activities

BEFHRERE

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

EWFIE 21,701 162,560
Interest received

W AR RE 13 (528,948) (564,208)
Purchases of items of plant and equipment

HERE NRBATEIE 2,200 -
Sale proceed from disposal of plant and equipment

RETEDMARSREFHE (505,047) (401,648)
Net cash flows used in investing activities

RE&RZERBFEEBEM / (FD)FE (3,488,746) 4,301,920
NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

NEEFRKANREERERRERR 18,739,579 14,437,659
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

REERRBMNAERERREIER 15,250,833 18,739,579
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 6
RERZFRREEB RS

ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

RENIRITHESR 17 5,250,833 15,239,579
Cash and bank balances

REARREE B R EE=E R 2 JikH 2R ER 17 10,000,000 3,500,000
Non-pledged time deposits with original maturity of less than three months when acquired

ReRFERBELER 15,250,833 18,739,579

Cash and cash equivalents

————————————
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Statement of Financial Position

201043 A31H
31 March 2010

it
%
i LEES  BRES 010 LEES  REES 2009
E General  Development FEE General  Development FEE
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total
3 U HKS B HKS U HKS S HKS U HKS I HKS
3
9,
2
o IEREEE
g NON-CURRENT ASSETS
3 =N E 13 839,081 - 839,081 798,592 - 798,592
:?: Plant and equipment
. WEARELS 14 7 - 7 7 - 7
Interests in subsidiaries
FRBEELE 839,088 - 839,088 798,599 - 798,599
Total non-current assets
RENEE
CURRENT ASSETS
FEITIRER 15 264,650 - 264,650 835,201 - 835,201
Accounts receivable
TESFRIE ~ 1% M EAMERIRER 1,959,752 1,913,618 3,873,370 2,151,735 60,942 2,212,677
Prepayments, deposits and other 16
receivables
ReEMERESEE 17 12,566,533 2,684,293 15,250,826 14,610,829 4,128,743 18,739,572
Cash and cash equivalents
MENEEAAE 14,790,935 4,597,911 19,388,846 17,597,765 4,189,685 21,787,450
Total current assets
MENSE
CURRENT LIABILITIES
FER IR A FERT E 18 5,944,037 725,657 6,669,694 6,069,428 668,051 6,737,479
Creditors and accrued liabilities
MENEEFE 8,846,898 3,872,254 12,719,152 11,528,337 3,521,634 15,049,971
NET CURRENT ASSETS
BEFE 9,685,986 3,872,254 13,558,240 12,326,936 3,521,634 15,848,570
NET ASSETS
fEfE 9,685,986 3,872,254 13,558,240 12,326,936 3,521,634 15,848,570
RESERVES '
# B8 Carlye W L Tsui P EF Edmund K H Leung

T /& Chairman g|= % Vice Chairman
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Notes to Financial Statements
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31 March 2010

2.1

2.2
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2.1

2.2

CORPORATION INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in Hong Kong on 7 February
2001 with limited liability by guarantee. The liability of the
Members is limited to HK$100 per Member.

The registered office of the Company is located at 7/F,
Sheung Wan Municipal Services Building, 345 Queen's Road
Central, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in providing
Chinese music programmes of different styles to blend the
diverse artistic expressions and techniques of today with the
traditional culture of China in interpretation of metropolitan
life, as well as rendering promotion, education, research and
development of traditional and modern Chinese music.

Pursuant to the Government's approval on 14 August
2002, a Development Fund was set up for the funding of
non-subvented activities which fall outside the ambit of
Government subvention and will be used for organising
events and activities to further promote Chinese music.
The General Fund accounts for all Government subvented
activities and the Development Fund accounts for all non-
subvented activities.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs") (which include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards ("HKASs")
and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants, accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the
historical cost convention. These financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is also the Group's
functional currency.

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND
DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following new and revised
HKFRSs for the first time for the current year's financial
statements.
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2.2

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND
DISCLOSURES (continued)

HKFRS 1 and
HKAS 27
Amendments

HKFRS 7
Amendments

HKAS 1 (Revised)

HKAS 23
(Revised)

HKAS 32
and HKAS 1
Amendments

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9
and HKAS 39
Amendments

Improvements to
HKFRSs (October
2008)

Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time
Adoption of HKFRSs and HKAS 27
Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements - Cost of an Investment in a
Subsidiary, Jointly Controlled Entity or
Associate

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures — Improving
Disclosures about Financial Instruments

Presentation of Financial Statements

Borrowing Costs

Amendments to HKAS 32 Financial
Instruments: Presentation and HKAS 1
Presentation of Financial Statements
- Puttable Financial Instruments and
Obligations Arising on Liquidation

Amendments to HK(IFRIC)-Int 9
Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives
and HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement -
Embedded Derivatives

Amendments to a number of HKFRSs
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2.2

2.3

2.4

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND
DISCLOSURES (continued)

The adoption of these new and revised HKFRSs has had no
material financial effect on the financial statements of the
Group except for HKAS 1 (Revised) "Presentation of Financial
Statements" as described below.

HKAS 1 (Revised) introduces changes in the presentation
and disclosures of financial statements. The revised standard
separates owner and non-owner changes in equity. The
statement of changes in equity includes only details of
transactions with owners, with all non-owner changes in
equity presented as a single line. In addition, this standard
introduces the statement of comprehensive income, with
all items of income and expense presented either in one
single statement, or in two linked statements. The Group
has elected to present two statements. The adoption of
the revised standard also results in certain presentational
changes in the Group's primary financial statements,
including the adoption of the revised title "Statement of
financial position" for the "Balance Sheet".

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not early applied any of the new and revised
HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective, in
these financial statements. The Group is in the process
of making an assessment of the impact of these new and
revised HKFRSs upon their initial application. So far, it has
concluded that these new and revised HKFRSs are unlikely
to have a significant impact on the Group's results of
operations and financial position.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year
ended 31 March 2010. The results of subsidiaries acquired or
disposed of during the year are consolidated from or to their
effective dates of acquisition or disposal, respectively. All
income, expenses and unrealised gains and losses resulting
from intercompany transactions and intercompany balances
within the Group are eliminated on consolidation in full.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity in which the Company, directly
or indirectly, controls more than half of its voting power
or issued share capital or controls the composition of its
Council of the entity; or over which the Company has a
contractual right to exercise a dominant influence with
respect to that entity’s financial and operating policies.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company'’s
statement of income and expenditure to the extent of
dividends received or receivable. The Company’s interests in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(@)  the party, directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries: (i) controls, is controlled by, or is under
common control with, the Group; (i) has an interest in
the Group that gives it significant influence over the
Group; or (iii) has joint control over the Group;

(b) the party is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group;

() the party is a close member of the family of any
individual referred to in (a) or (b); or

(d) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly-
controlled or significantly influenced by or for which
significant voting power in such entity resides with,
directly or indirectly, any individual referred to in (b)
or (c); or

(e) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of the Group, or of any entity
that is a related party of the Group.
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there
is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If such an
indication exists, the Group makes an estimate of the asset's
recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its fair
value less costs to sell and its value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the assets. Where an asset
does not generate cash inflows largely independent of those
from other assets, the recoverable amount is determined
for the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows
independently (i.e., a cash-generating unit).

An impairment loss is recognised in the statement of income
and expenditure whenever the carrying amount of an asset,
or the cash-generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds
its recoverable amount. The impairment loss is reversed if
there has been a favourable change in the estimates used
to determine the recoverable amount. A reversal of the
impairment loss is limited to the asset's carrying amount
that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised in prior years. The reversal of the
impairment loss is credited to the statement of income and
expenditure in the year in which it arises.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic

benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can

be measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a) contributions from sponsors and donations, on a
cash receipt basis or in the period as specified by the
donor;

(b) performance fee, income from concerts and other
programmes, on an accrual basis;

(c)  training course income, on an accrual basis;
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(d)  from the sale of souvenirs, when the significant risks
and rewards of ownership have been transferred to
the buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither
managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over
the goods sold;

(e) interest income, on an accrual basis using the
effective interest method by applying the rate that
discounts the estimated future cash receipts through
the expected life of the financial instrument to the
net carrying amount of the financial asset; and

(f) membership fees, on a cash receipt basis.

Provision

A provision is recognized when a present obligation (legal
or constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and
it is probable that a future outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, provided that a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the end of
the reporting period of the future expenditures expected to
be required to settle the obligation.

Plant and equipment

Plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an item
of plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to the working
condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred
after items of plant and equipment have been put into operation,
such as repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to the
statement of income and expenditure in the period in which it is
incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that
the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future economic
benefits expected to be obtained from the use of an item of plant
and equipment, and where the cost of the item can be measured
reliably, the expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of that
asset or as a replacement. Where significant parts of plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company
recognises such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives
and depreciation.
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Plant and equipment (continued)
Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write
off the cost of each item of plant and equipment to its
residual value over its estimated useful life. The principal
annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Computer equipment 33%%

Musical instruments 25%

Furniture and equipment  33%%

Where parts of an item of plant and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated
on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part is
depreciated separately.

Residual values, useful lives and depreciation method are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least at the end of
each reporting period.

An item of plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or
retirement recognised in the statement of income and
expenditure in the year the asset is derecognised is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the relevant asset.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for
as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals
payable under the operating leases, net of any incentives
received from the lessor, are charged to the statement of
income and expenditure on the straight-line basis over the
lease terms.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the
functional currency of the Group using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Exchange
differences arising from the settlement of such transactions
and from the translation at the year-end exchange rates
of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the statement of income and
expenditure.
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits
held at call with banks, and other short term highly liquid
investments with original maturity of three months or less
when acquired, less bank overdrafts.

Financial instruments

(a)

Financial assets

The Group's financial assets include accounts
receivable, deposits and other receivables and cash
and cash equivalents and are classified and accounted
for as loans and receivables. Financial assets are
recognised on the trade date.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. Loans and receivables
are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less impairment allowances.

The Group recognises losses for impaired loans
promptly where there is objective evidence that
impairment of a loan or a portfolio of loans has
occurred. Impairment allowances are assessed either
individually for individually significant loans or
collectively for loan portfolios with similar credit risk
characteristics including those individually assessed
balances for which no impairment provision is made
on an individual basis.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
estimated impairment loss increases or decreases
because of an event occurring after the impairment
was recognised, the previously recognised impairment
loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the
allowance account. If a write-off is later recovered,
the recovery is credited to the profit or loss.
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

(b) Financial liabilities
The Group's financial liabilities include creditors.
Financial liabilities are initially recognised at the
fair value of the consideration received less directly
attributable transaction costs. After initial recognition,
they are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate method.

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the assets have expired; or where the Group
has transferred its contractual rights to receive the cash
flows of the financial assets and has transferred substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership; or where control is
not retained. Financial liabilities are derecognised when
they are extinguished, i.e., when the obligation is discharged
or cancelled, or expires.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where
there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When
the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as
income over the periods necessary to match the grant
on a systematic basis to the costs that it is intended to
compensate.

Employee benefits

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees
under their employment contracts on a calendar year basis.
Under certain circumstances, such leave which remains
untaken as at the end of the reporting period is permitted to
be carried forward and utilised by the respective employees
in the following year. An accrual is made at the end of the
reporting period for the expected future cost of such paid
leave earned during the year by the employees and carried
forward.
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2.4

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Pension scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the "MPF Scheme")
under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance,
for all of its employees. Contributions are made based on a
percentage of the employees' basic salaries and are charged
to the statement of income and expenditure as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The
assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of
the Group in an independently administered fund. The Group's
employer contributions vest fully with the employees when
contributed into the MPF Scheme.

Development Fund
Development Fund was established for the funding of
non-subvented activities, which fall outside the ambit of
Government subvention. Development fund raised funds
from public by soliciting donations and organising Chinese
music related events.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

Key sources of estimation uncertainty and critical
judgements in applying the Group's accounting policies
which have a significant effect on the financial statements
are set out below.

Impairment test of assets

The Group determines whether an asset is impaired at least on
an annual basis. This requires an estimation of the value in use of
the asset. Estimating the value in use requires the Group to make
an estimate of the expected future cash flows from the asset and
also to choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present value of those cash flows.
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GOVERNMENT SUBSIDY

The Group's Government subsidy represents subsidy of
HK$50,105,000 (2009: HK$50,105,000) from the Government
of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (the
"HKSAR") for providing Chinese musical programmes
of different styles of core business. During the year,
supplementary Government subsidies of HK$1,500,000 (2009:
HK$1,500,000) for outbound cultural exchange activities
and HK$1,538,963 (2009: HK$1,474,809) for the participation
in the Venue Partnership Scheme (the "VPS") were received
from the Government of the HKSAR. Further details of
the use of the subsidies regarding the outbound cultural
exchange activities and VPS are included in note 10 to the
financial statements. There are no unfulfilled conditions or

sjuswajelg |eoueuly Y B S =2

contingencies relating to these grants.

5. B NEB DONATIONS AND SPONSORSHIPS

NE) NEEE Company and Group
LRES BRES 3B831H LEES BRES 3B831H
General  Development 31 March General  Development 31 March
Fund Fund 2010 Fund Fund 2009
4820 Total 42y Total
S HKS FBE HKS IS HKS B HKS IS HKS FBHE HKS
BESTLSERNEY (D) 5,545,644 5,545,644 1,013,272 1,013,272
Donations and sponsorships for
designated concerts (Note)
HiB s K& 521,808 17 521,825 3,113,177 16,610 3,129,787
Other donations and sponsorships
6,067,452 17 6,067,469 4,126,449 16,610 4,143,059

g BRBENEDTEELERARNY  EEESSREGHELN2010F3A3IBRILEFEANRBE B
1,991,8997T (20094 : &) EE)IARRMN2009F 10 AL MAERIT ZIEH -
Note: Donation of HK$1,991,899 (2009: Nil) was granted during the year ended 31 March 2010 by the Hong Kong

Jockey Club Charities Trust to sponsor the Company's Performance Tour in New York held in October 2009,
for expenditures not covered by the Government subsidy.
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6. Hfttt A OTHER REVENUE

"BEETLERRE 28
Membership fees from
"Friends of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra

SRITA SHA

Bank interest income

EELRmBA
Sales of souvenirs

HA

Other income

AT KB Company and Group

LEES BRES 38318 EEES BRES 3A318
General  Development 31 March General  Development 31 March
Fund Fund 2010 Fund Fund 2009
#820 Total 488 Total

S HKS B HKS S HKS B HKS S HKS B HKS
53,145 - 53,145 58,520 - 58,520
17,277 4,424 21,701 143,646 18,914 162,560
215,985 2,234 218,219 296,218 4,735 300,953
262,778 45,124 307,902 157,468 24,164 181,632
549,185 51,782 600,967 655,852 47,813 703,665

7. EMSREEH CONCERT PRODUCTION COSTS

RERE  BHRENBEERZME
Honorariums to guest conductors,
artists and soloists

HEREHEN

Transportation of musical instruments

R R LS ES
Venue rental for rehearsals and
performances

BENTEHR
Music scores, tapes and records

HENEH

Rent and rates

HithRFEM

Other production costs

/NE] KB Company and Group

TRES BRES 3A31H TRES BRES 38318
General  Development 31 March General  Development 31 March
Fund Fund 2010 Fund Fund 2009

48 Total 4820 Total

S HKS FEHE HKS B HKS P HKS S HKS FEHE HKS
6,016,160 7,037 6,023,197 3,183,322 150,371 3,333,693
1,794,173 65,210 1,859,383 341,752 159,340 501,092
2,063,979 9,000 2,072,979 2,349,820 61,525 2,411,345
707,250 - 707,250 909,727 2,789 912,516
130,367 - 130,367 77,000 - 77,000
7,000,353 150,303 7,150,656 4,603,636 231,750 4,835,386
17,712,282 231,550 17,943,832 11,465,257 605,775 12,071,032
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8. ¥ &5 N 18EEIZ PAYROLL AND RELATED EXPENSES

sjuawalesg |ewueuly S H H =

/ANl MEEE Company and Group
LEEe BRED 3A31H LEED BRERES 3A31H
General Fund  Development 31 March  General Fund  Development 31 March
Fund 2010 Fund 2009
4B Total B Total
P HKS P HKS P HKS P HKS P HKS P HKS
Siffy
Artistic
£z 28,413,943 1,062,720 29,476,663 28,184,617 1,273,441 29,458,058
Salaries
=Yl 4,637,054 6,188 4,643,242 4,592,215 14,650 4,606,365
Benefits
1T
Administration
N 6,618,941 778,894 7,397,835 5,984,766 733,404 6,718,170
Salaries
BA 316,907 38,405 355,312 207,615 37,272 244,887
Benefits
BTmF 1,223,192 - 1,223,192 1,121,907 - 1,121,907
Staff welfare
41,210,037 1,886,207 43,096,244 40,091,120 2,058,767 42,149,887

9, Hih%;EEJ OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

N7l MEEE Company and Group
LEES BRES 3B831H LRES BRES 3831H

General  Development 31 March Genera  Development 31 March
Fund Fund 2010 Fund Fund 2009
4820 Total B Total

TS HKS PSR HKS TS HKS SR HKS FEHE HKS FEHE HKS

WAEHSRZEMN 1,687,200 - 1,687,200 1,856,800 - 1,856,800
Rent and rates for office

e 476,430 - 476,430 558,492 - 558,492
Depreciation 81
ENR ~ TR KRB E 212,062 32,546 244,608 227,199 36,764 263,963
Printing, stationery and postage

HEERHEE 114,104 - 114,104 241,251 - 241,251
Renovation and repairs

HitnEFiERx 1,076,738 - 1,076,738 1,688,511 - 1,688,511
Other office expenses

HitbFx 61,156 - 61,156 151,363 - 151,363

Miscellaneous expenses

3,627,690 32,546 3,660,236 4,123,616 36,764 4,760,380
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10.

11.

12.

FEMRERE/(EIE) SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR

AEERFEMRFRLG/ (BR)EHE TFIER -

The Group's surplus/(deficit) for the year is arrived at after charging:

BRED 3A31H LBED BRERES 3A31H
Development 31 March General  Development 31 March
Fund 2010 Fund Fund 2009

4820 Total 20 Total

BT HKS P HKS BT HKS P HKS BT HKS

- 60,000 60,000 - 60,000

- 9,829 - - -

- 476,430 558,492 558,492

9,000 3,823,346 4,226,820 61,525 4,288,345

NE] KB Company and Group

LEES
General
Fund
P HKS
R 60,000
Auditors' remuneration
HE e Rakim iR 9,829
Loss on disposal of items of Plant
and equipment
e 476,430
Depreciation
TR TF e KREREER 3,814,346
Operating lease rental on land
and building

4

ANABREZE2010F3A31H IEFEF
15518 A78#2,290,3307T (20094 -
B2 481,3137T)

RAE - Sk E 2 B A R
ED R ABE1,581,643 7T (R BB
BEINEBN B ES1,538,963 70 (R M FE
4R 1,702,348 c RER © B
INNAL ZZRE B 2 B A R 5 B
BB 15,340,28170 (BIERFEINE
BB #1,500,00070 (R M 5E4)) R B #EE
6,983,8497T ©

BEEMEME

ANAIEE KB BENAEE AR
o 5 WHRAE AT B 2 (20095 © ) -

HIE

ARARE (RBEG) FEo8xER
REMBIIR o B WENBHREA
SLEB NS HIE LS - (20095 « &)

11.

12.

The deficit for the year ended 31 March 2010 dealt with in
the financial statements of the Company is HK$2,290,330
(2009: surplus of HKS$2,481,313).

Total income and expenditure of VPS for the year are
HK$1,581,643 (including the supplementary Government
subsidy of HK$1,538,963 (note 4)) and HK$1,702,348,
respectively. Total income and expenditure of outbound
cultural exchange activities are HK$5,340,281 (including the
supplementary Government subsidy of HK$1,500,000 (note
4)) and HK$6,983,849, respectively.

COUNCIL MEMBERS' REMUNERATION

No Council Members received or are going to receive any
remuneration in respect of their services during the year
(2009: Nil).

TAX

The Company has been exempted under Section 88 of
the Inland Revenue Ordinance from all taxes under the
Ordinance. As a result, no provision for Hong Kong profits
tax has been made in these financial statements. (2009: Nil)
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13. ¥ 2 N5 (% PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

ANEl NMEEE Company and Group

NS &L aeas Bl R g
Furniture and Musical Computer Total
equipment instruments equipment
BT HKS P HKS P HKS B HKS

®201053R31H
At 31 March 2010
7200943 831H K&2009F4/818 *
At 31 March 2009 and at 1 April 2009 :
A 2,231,342 2,157,548 793,768 5,182,658
Cost
BitieE (2,025,654) (1,800,051) (558,361) (4,384,066)
Accumulated depreciation
REFE 205,688 357,497 235,407 798,592
Net carrying amount - -
R2009F4 8 1 BIREHTERFE 205,688 357,497 235,407 798,592
At 1 April 2009, net of accumulated
depreciation
N 252,275 195,113 81,560 528,948
Additions
HE - - (12,029) (12,029)
Disposals
FRIFTERE (208,387) (163,650) (104,393) (476,430)
Depreciation provided during the year
72010438 31 B REHTE&FE 249,576 388,960 200,545 839,081
At 31 March 2010, net of accumulated - -
depreciation
2010438318 :
At 31 March 2010
A 2,442,877 2,352,661 843,760 5,639,298
Cost
REHTE (2,193,301) (1,963,701) (643,215)  (4,800,217)
Accumulated depreciation
IREDFE 249,576 388,960 200,545 839,081
Net carrying amount J

sjuawalesg |ewueuly S H H =
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2009%3H31H
At 31 March 2009

20084%E3A31HK&2008%F48 18
At 31 March 2008 and 1 April 2008:

BRA

Cost

RETITE

Accumulated depreciation

REDSHE

Net carrying amount

2008410 » HIRRTERFE
At 1 April 2008, net of accumulated depreciation

10
Additions

FRITERR

Depreciation provided during the year

2009331 H MBRRAFHTERFE
At 31 March 2009, net of accumulated depreciation

2009438311 :
At 31 March 2009:

BRA

Cost

LR

Accumulated depreciation

REFE

13. RN () PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

ANE) MEEE Company and Group

RIE R b SRR FEE
Furniture and Musical Computer Total
equipment instruments equipment
VBHE HKS B HKS S HKS VB HKS
2,179,961 1,922,703 680,045 4,782,709
(1,680,464) (1,695,504) (613,865) (3,989,833)
499,497 227,199 66,180 792,876
499,497 227,199 66,180 792,876
84,670 249,845 229,693 564,208
(378,479) (119,547) (60,466) (558,492)
205,688 357,497 235,407 798,592
2,231,342 2,157,548 793,768 5,182,658
(2,025,654) (1,800,051) (558,361) (4,384,066)
205,688 357,497 235,407 798,592

Net carrying amount ,
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SELTHMA A

Unlisted shares, at cost

TEMBRARZFHBAOT :

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows:

BEEREPLERRAR
Hong Kong Children Chinese Orchestra Limited

BBV FREEERAT

Hong Kong Junior Chinese Orchestra Limited

ERBLEPLEFRAT
Hong Kong Young Chinese Orchestra Limited

BRPEBREGERERAF]

HKCO Orchestral Academy Limited Hong Kong HK $1 Dormant

14. it B 2 S]# % INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

/A"] Company

2009

TS HKS

7

BRAL

RS e&hzh
Place of
incorporation
and operations

B
Hong Kong

BE
Hong Kong

e
Hong Kong

£V

EETEER
A EE
Nominal value
of issued
ordinary

share capital

2T
HK $2

2T
HK $2

27T
HK $2

BT

sjuawajelg |eldueulq H‘H‘ ﬂ gﬂ E

FNAEERAESED L

Percentage of equity directly
attributable to the Company
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15.

& W R 7R

ARBRAEE 2 EURIRRZR A EFE
REXEEBEETHTERERS
(EHMERERE] ) HEZETXS
FIRKRA - AR E R EMIAR 2 W
A EEZHEGMARTELEBUMTE
MERE ARARAEEEEHSE
ERE-EMEAKREZEE WA -
BRTHEMEPZEER—RA—E=MAE
B KRR RAKEHOHREERK
IR R B EES - EEE ST R
BBHAFIR o N EAERIA R AR
kASEEZ BEERFEZUTRATFE
M FAitEERRYEBHETNE
o BUWIRKBRE °

8

WESARE (EHHREE) 2BKE
HHRBLZRE DT

15.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES

The Company's and Group's accounts receivable are
receivables from Urban Ticketing System ("URBTIX") of LCSD
on concert income, and receivables from its customers on
performance fee and others. The sales of concert tickets are
mainly conducted through URBTIX, and the Company and
the Group receive the concert income from LCSD one to
two months after the completion of the related concerts.
The credit period offered to other customers is generally
for a period of one to two months. The Company and the
Group seek to maintain strict control over their outstanding
receivables. Overdue balances are reviewed regularly by
senior management. In view of the aforementioned and
the fact that the Company's and the Group's accounts
receivable relate to a number of diversified customers,
there is no significant concentration of credit risk. Accounts
receivable are non-interest-bearing.

The aged analysis of the trade receivables that are neither

individually nor collectively considered to be impaired is as
follows:

ANl MEEE Company and Group

2010 2009
P HKS P HKS
BEDN1ER - 265,102
Less than 1 month past due
A1 ZE3EH 235,987 564,099
1 to 3 months past due
BHA3ZE6(E A 28,663 6,000
3 to 6 months past due
264,650 835,201
o

B HHE KR E 2 B YIRIA B % 4 B A
SEHERKERCHRIBIEFLER -
RIBBELR  AXEEREEKNERR
BARZEAMMEDRERE  EARE
EERUBEREY  MAFHERTDH
BRAZERE - RRABWERZEFLH
HEBEAERREIEMEERTT

Accounts receivable that were past due but not impaired
relate to a number of independent customers that have a
good track record with the Group. Based on past experience,
the Council Members of the Group are of the opinion that
no provision for impairment is necessary in respect of
these balances as there has not been a significant change
in credit quality and the balances are still considered fully
recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral or other
credit enhancements over these balances.
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16. TFETMIE -~ &E & H fth FE IR 16. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER
RECEIVABLES

M2010F3A31H » X RalRAEEZ As at 31 March 2010, the Company’s and the Group's
125 To o E R FR 0 I8 HA SR E o deposits and other receivables were neither past due nor
(20094 : f®) impaired (2009: Nil).

17. IRENZRFIHEL£IER CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS

sjuawalesg |ewueuly S H H =

/A8 Company
2010 2009
P HKS SIS HKS
B RIS 5,250,833 15,239,579 5,250,826 15,239,572
Cash and bank balance
TEHIER 10,000,000 3,500,000 10,000,000 3,500,000
Time deposits
15,250,833 18,739,579 15,250,826 18,739,572
FRIRIT2BSRBRITEAFEREX Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily
BREUEF IR B o IRIBAN B M AL E bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits are made
REERz2UH  EEHTFHERAHA— for varying periods of between one day and two months
HEMMEATE LU RlERETR 2 & depending on the immediate cash requirements of the
HATTHR A B, Company and the Group, and earn interest at the respective
short term time deposit rates.
18. REIRAKEAER 18. CREDITORS AND ACCURED LIABILTIES
ERERARE - BERCORHRA Creditors are non-interest-bearing and are normally settled
BT o on 60-day terms.
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19.

20.

REHERH
AAFRAEENEERESRAES
FHWE - BEREMERERA_F=
FR% -

MR2010F3A31H » KRR MAEEIR
BAOREELREMAR KRN Z
REBSBEWOT -

—ER

Within one year

E_EFERFEBEEF)

In the second to fifth years, inclusive

RERE A ZERTA

FESMITARNRE AR ZIREAER
T

£ BB E Financial assets

FEHIRTR

Accounts receivable

TRIEEERENRE « RS LEMEKIRE
Financial assets included in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables

RERERKRESERE

Cash and cash equivalents

20.

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

The Company and the Group leases its office properties
under operating lease arrangements. Lease for the
properties are negotiated for terms ranging from two to
three years.

At 31 March 2010, the Company and the Group had total

future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases falling due as follows:

AT KEE Company and Group

2010 2009
B HKS B HKS
1,752,000 1,768,667
3,150,333 -
4,902,333 1,768,667

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as

follows:

£E Group /A\] Company
BN EWIESR Loans and receivables  Eax M FEUWIESR Loans and receivables
2010 2009 2010 2009
T HKS T HKS P HKS TR HKS
264,650 835,201 264,650 835,201
2,573,716 300,524 2,573,716 300,524
15,250,833 18,739,579 15,250,826 18,739,572
18,089,199 19,875,304 18,089,192 19,875,297

o
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200 MEREANCERTIER (&)

FHESRTARREHR 2 REED
~ (&)

£ R & @ Financial liabilities

SRERUEENTAKENRR

Financial liabilities included in creditors and accrued

liabilities

20.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY
(continued)

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as
follows (continued):

£ & Group /A&l Company
DU ARz SRIB & DUBSER AR 2 DRI E
Financial liabilities at amortised cost  Financial liabilities at amortised cost
2010 2009 2010 2009
FEHE HKS FEHE HKS FEHE HKS FEHE HKS
165,409 360,613 165,409 360,613

2. HMBEAREEBS|RBUR

AEESMBTAMS M2 EZRARBEER
R KRB E 2R - BEEK BRI M
REBERERERRIBE  HEWT -

EEmZ

AEESREE  TEBREEBKK 7
e REMERIRZEERR - TIRE Y
ATREREZFR - MERKRRERZ
FTAZKREE - ARBEEHRSER
TREEMA DK ESEE - UERE A
B4 ) TR R R SR E S 1R R R -
AEBEYEEERRBHEPNER

B E AR

AEBNREKZE HERRR RIEHN
MBESHFR - RIFRHORFHE
ENEHEENRBEST K

AEERHRERRZAAI MR L 2
TRABEZIHMBERNOT

FEIRIA

Creditors

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMNET OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES

The main risk arising from the Group's financial instruments
are credit risk and liquidity risk. The Council Members
reviews and agrees policies for managing the risk as below.

Credit risk

The credit risk of the Group's financial assets, which comprise
accounts receivable and deposits and other receivables, arises
from default of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure
equal to the carrying amount of this instrument. The Group
reviews the recoverable amounts of each financial assets
regularly to ensure that adequate impairment losses are
recognised for the irrecoverable balances. The Group has no
significant concentration of credit risks.

Liquidity risk

The Group's policy is to regularly monitor current and
expected liquidity requirements to ensure it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements
in the short and longer term.

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities as at
the end of the reporting period, based on the contracted
undiscounted payments, was as follows:

ADRA3MER Less than 3 months

2010 2009
VB HKS VEHE HKS
165,409 360,613

sjuawalesg |ewueuly S H H =
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21.

22.

HBEEAREEZEERBE(E)

EXEE
AEEEAER 2 TEZARAREARAE
B A B S B 2 E ARSI
B2 ERLE  AKIFEER -

AEEREELEMRAMERLE AR
AR E I AR - REBW AT EINA
MHEARERHMR - H2010F3H31H
N2009F3A31BIEFE r BEELE
EEEZE BRIEBFITEE -

AEBEFBRB L R (BIR B E ERR A
MBABE)NEEERBR - AEEZ
BRBER R ERRIKE -

LB E

(i) AEBBEMERNSLS
WEEZEREESERAR - &
BEFE  HEXRBEEULE%ES
FIZNEED JILNEERGES I
=Ry B2 REMELHN
WAL 3 BRA R [T #E &
EETH] VAL - RFERA -
BEeNEBEEHNZSEENEY
AEATRABLKAREEYHE
EEEMBER T EEEE R
EXH5MME - At - FLEER
HHAECHKETHEUNTALRAFE
2275

b

22.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVIES
AND POLICIES (continued)

Capital management
The primary objective of the Group's capital management
is to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern and to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to
support its business.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it, in light of changes in economic
conditions. The Group is not subject to any externally
imposed capital requirements. No changes were made in
the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital
during the years ended 31 March 2010 and 2009.

The Group monitors capital using a current ratio, which
is current assets divided by current liabilities. The Group's
policy is to keep the current ratio above 1.

COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

(i) The Group purchased tickets of concerts organised
by the Group and distributed them as complimentary
tickets for promotion propose. In prior years, the
value of these concert tickets sold and purchased
was presented in gross and included as income under
"Income from concerts and other performances"
and as expenditure under "Marketing and fund
raising expenses’, respectively, in the consolidated
statement of income and expenditure. During the
year, the Council Members performed a review of the
presentation of such transactions and considered
that it is more appropriate to offset the income
and corresponding expenditure against each
other in order to better reflect the nature of these
transactions. Accordingly, the comparative amounts
have been reclassified to conform with the current
year's presentation.
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22.

b #E(E)

(i)

(iii)

EBEFE  AKEESTRER
MEEAERETAENERSA
HiRERZ 2 EMB DA A
[FHERMEEMAX] & [EMmE
BRX] A EERELZ
ERAGFA THAZEERX
e RAEE  AEBDREES
LehkEEBMEEHRIBEN L
ERYDRIIAN [ERLERIEE
Bl R ITmEEERESEXH ]
N AN RBBERETD
BUANAEAREREZZE) - BFE
(ERR/ULFDBEELESEME
Bl AN 5% B 1O B 75 B R I B A R
HERXZHEE -

LA L () R (i) HAKESFE
Ko 38 1 4F JE 1 5 48 A0 B A5 R0 3
BYE -

VATE B 51 B2 2 5 0 8 ) W 2k R B9

HiRWT

22.

COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS (continued)

(i)

(iii)

In prior years, certain of the Group's staff costs
for personnel engaged in concerts and research
and development and other operating expenses
for production use were included in "Payroll and
related expenses" and "Other operating expenses’,
respectively. Furthermore, certain of the operating
expenses for marketing use were included in "Other
operating expenses". During the current year, the
Group has reclassified certain of the above expenses
into "Concert production costs" and "Marketing and
fund raising expenses" based on their nature for
concert production or for marketing, respectively.
The comparative amounts have been reclassified
accordingly to conform with the current year's
presentation. The Council Members consider that
such reclassification allow a more appropriate
presentation of the Group's financial information and
better reflect the nature of the transactions.

There is no impact on the Group's results and financial
positions for the current and prior years with regard to
(i) or (ii) above.

Reconciliation of the income statement as previously
stated and after reclassification, is as follows:

sjuawajesg |eoueury Y S &
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< 22. LB HIE(HE) COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS (continued)
- 2009
5 BHAME BHOER
g Reclassification After reclassification
?_,' LEEs RE: LTEEE ZRES LTEE: REES g
» General Development General Development General Development Total
g Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
s T HKS FEHE HKS B HKS BEEHKS B HKS BEHKS B HKS
3 (0} (i)
s
a WA
INCOME
CE 3 6,619,890 1,138,561 7,758,451 |(1,264,899) 5,354,991 1,138,561 6,493,552
E s M
Income from
concerts and
other performances
BUF &8 53,079,809 - 53,079,809 53,079,809 - 53,079,809
Government subsidy
BN ER 4,126,449 16,610 4,143,059 4,126,449 16,610 4,143,059
Donations and
sponsorships
b H[E SN 2,121,599 2,121,599 - 2,121,599 2,121,599
Revenue from -
training course
H At A 655,852 47813 _ 703,665 655,852 47,813 _ 703,665
Other revenue
64,482,000 3,324,583 67,806,583 63,217,101 3,324,583 66,541,684
i
EXPENDITURE
CESEE G 9,597,937 605,775 10,203,712 1,867,320 11,465,257 605,775 12,071,032
Concert production
costs
HEMERERX 41,502,973 2,058,767 43,561,740 (1,411,853) 40,091,120 2,058,767 42,149,887
Payroll and related
expenses
TBHEER BRI 4,513,834 33,795 4,547,629 [(1,264,899) 1,796,342 5,045,277 33,795 5,079,072
Marketing and
fund raising expenses
Hih&ER% 6,975,425 36,764 7,012,189 (2,251,809) 4,723,616 36,764 4,760,380
Other operating
expenses
62,590,169 _ 2,735,101 65,325,270 61,325,270 2,735,101 64,060,371
FEMBRR 1,891,831 589,482 2,481,313 1,891,831 589,482 2,481,313
Surplus for the year J
23. HMBHRHE 23. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IBEE D N2010F9 A 158 # EARE 1% The financial statements were approved and authorised for

MR ET)E - issue by the Council on 15 September 2010.
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Review Report

To the members of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited
(the "Company")
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability by guarantee)

We have audited the financial statements of Hong Kong Chinese
Orchestra Limited and its subsidiaries (the "Group") for the year
ended 31 March 2010 and have issued an unqualified auditors'
report thereon dated 15 September 2010.

We conducted our review of the attached Annual Financial Report
on page 95 of Subvention Activities of the Company for the
year ended 31 March 2010 in accordance with Practice Note 851
"Review of the Annual Financial Reports of Non-governmental
Organisations" issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The review includes considering the procedures and
records relevant to the preparation of the Annual Financial Report
and performing procedures to satisfy ourselves that the Annual
Financial Report has been properly prepared from the books and
records of the Company, on which the above audited financial
statements are based.

Review conclusions

On the basis of the results of our review and having regard to the
audit procedures performed by us in relation to the audit of the
financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 March
2010:

a. in our opinion the Annual Financial Report of Subvention
Activities has been properly prepared from the books and
records of the Company; and

b. no matters have come to our attention during the course of our
review, which cause us to believe that the Company has not:

properly accounted for the receipt of subvention and
expenditure of the Subvention Activities in respect of the
Funding and Service Agreement ("FSA") signed between the
Company and the Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region as represented by the Secretary for
Home Affairs and there is no cross-subsidization of self-
financing activities by activities funded by the subvention;
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ii. kept a separate set of accounts for self-financing activities
which are funded by sources other than the subvention in
respect of the FSA; and

iii. kept a separate account to record sponsorship, donations
and income and expenditure of the Company's self-
financing activities.

c. the bank interest income of the Group for the year ended
31 March 2010 is included in note 6 to the Group's audited
financial statements

This report is intended for filing with the Home Affairs Bureau and
should not be used for any other purpose.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

15 September 2010



i dh 24 [F 5 R A 7] HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED

(BERBREMAE Limited by Guarantee)

I IfF 5 Ith & Bh 4F 1 B 75 4R &
Annual Financial Report of Subvention Activities

HZE2010F3A31HLEFE
For the Year ended 31 March 2010

e BN RIEED SRS o
Core Business Outbound Cultural Venue Partnership Total
Exchange Activities Scheme
FEIE HKS FEE HKS FEME HKS IS HKS
A
INCOME
FhE N HME BB 4,257,405 1,168,597 40,880 5,466,882
Income from concerts and other
performances
BUFER 50,105,000 1,500,000 1,538,963 53,143,963
Government subsidy
BN ER 3,395,768 2,671,684 - 6,067,452
Donations and sponsorships
A 547,385 - 1,800 549,185
Other revenue
58,305,558 5,340,281 1,581,643 65,227,482
i
EXPENDITURE
FReREER 9,902,870 6,780,559 1,028,853 17,712,282
Concert production costs
& MERER 40,768,897 - 441,140 41,210,037
Payroll and related expenses
MBHEERESTH 4,882,778 203,290 232,355 5,318,423
Marketing and fund raising expenses
Hi& @R 3,627,690 - - 3,627,690
Other operating expenses
59,182,235 6,983,849 1,702,348 67,868,432
FEMSEE (876,677) (1,643,568) (120,705) (2,640,950)
DEFICIT FORTHE YEAR - - J
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Roll of Music Benefactors

ASIBB A Accolade Donor

($1,000,000 or above)

REETA: "RERE KAKEM,  HFH "EEEL,  KENEL ETH BANTE  HEFENERELIRER -

One who believes that the Orchestra deserves the highest honour.

REEEATRES Kerry Group Kuok Foundation Ltd
IR Blanc de Chine

2, 8 Bh A Brilliance Donor

($500,000 - $999,999)
SAE - () B TEICERS o () ¢ THEFE KL BT B ARPERKELZE

One who ranks the Orchestra as briliant in artistic excellence.

ZrERKE Safety Godown Group
ELRTEEES The Hongkong Bank Foundation
EffEB R AR Care & Health Limited

18 A Connoisseur Donor

($100,000 - $499,999)
HE - HEBETES  FHAENRE - HAR: THEES) "ALEAERN - AEERENEETLENRAER

One who accords critical acclaim to the Orchestra.

BHERILE Fung Ying Seen Koon
HBERITEEDT China Merchants Bank Hong Kong Branch
ZF (hH) BRARERAF Amway (China) Co. Ltd
BEAENESBBEE Renaissance Kowloon Hotel, Hong Kong
ARESHERAT Lu's Foundation Ltd

BRAD B R A Mrs Sacha Jane Yasumoto

HIE L Mr David An

fAIEE 2+ Ms Pansy Ho

xipuaddy 88 =

107




xipuaddy 88 =

't S 13 Bh A Delight Donor

($10,000 - $99,999)
RE ko BE - LIRESTZAEN -

One who finds pleasure and delight in the music of the Orchestra.

i S8 P
REEH O
2K G BN E TSR
ImZREAR AT
EREERSHMEEMERAR
RYERA R A A
CEEXARAF]
REHEE
FrEEL
Fram/ A
Fragh
BB E AR
FRBEE

BB RIERE
EE L
BREEELAE
RERA Tt
TREEE
BEPLEBEFE

5 IBM A Encore Donor

Causeway Corner

Worldwide Executive Centre
Ernst & Young

Shui On Construction and Materials Limited
PCP CPA Limited

Shenzhen Investment Limited
Chi Kee Investment Co Ltd

Mr Zhu Jian'er

MrThomas Li Chu Kwan

Ms Francis Li Wing Ki

Ms Vivian LiWing Yin

Prof Yan Huichang, Hubert BBS
Mr Ricky W K Li

Mrs Stella Lu

Mr Chau Hon Man

Mr Chan Chin Hua

Ir Edmund K H Leung SBS OBE JP
Mrand Mrs A F M Conway

HKCO Fan

($1,000 - $9,999)

SR, o TR
BE BREAEEL%-

One who enjoys the performance of the Orchestra and wants it to continue to develop and grow.

BB
B /vA
BREEA M
Rtk
£ N
2R+
REHAENBEALHL
Fhr st
iR
m 4K (5)

BEIARSE(P) © FARBIFIRM
Donors'Title (English) : By Dr Carlye W L Tsui

Mr Tsang Chiu Ming

Ms Betty Hung Pik Yi

Ms Amy LY Lok

Mr Paul SW Leung SBS

Ms Hung Ling Wah

Dr Annie Wong

Ms Leung Oi Sie, Elsie GBM JP
Ms Wong Yin Man

Dr Joshua Chan

Anonymous (5)



8Ll :¥Es¥ leloL

(19) U35

suepIsnpy

08 k2L juswypedsq uojesSILILPY S¥-ITHEEN
B W Sl . [d d abeis - aAnnIaxg
FENILL 88  : LJiRO4FE juswiiedag Jnsiuy (6) BB &M
JURISISSY uohensIuIwpY EEm_MMhﬂwﬁmﬂ_man_ SHie/Bold JussEsy s|edidulid UeIsIssy
. (O DTEE %\W BHEHE HEHEBREEE
HELBEE (E) M2 NEY 2A1IIN23x3 swwelbold ) e A (L) &E
JURIUNOYIY 1UPISISSY mm,_w”wﬂvm__h_w____mnm_ awwesboid 21159210 JUBISISSY siedpud
b B E E OB S - BHETHE BT
HEMONEY ey TR iabeueny abexs - 1abeuepy uelLRIq B1IS3YDI0 (2)2izE
2AIIN23XJ UoieSIuIWpPY 1011 E noxR 1 _um: 1uelsIssy wEEmL_mo._n_ Juelsissy mEEEmo._n_ . : sjedipuid
' L HP3 aAIINIXT wwiesboig : i
13 [2UUOSIZd : : _ _ SIapesT uoid3s
_
LB z BN
1abeuepy : ._vmﬁmmwﬁ_zﬁucwmm_mmm& EHHE HH[EE% -
20UBUI{ JURISISSY JuawdoPrag B Bunayiep 1abeuepy awweibolid J3ysewaduo) Aindsg
I _
5L . HEZHRENE
St azusTE Frewue 06 SOt ivin ) 5w T
13 [SUUOSIad ‘@dueuld - : (3uswiniisuj [e3IsN) 10O JusWdojaAa( 1012NPUO) JUSPISSY 131SB\ UBdUOD)
_ 40 pesH % bunaxyiew jo pesy U150 J0 peoH 78 UD1easaY ‘MOj[24 LDIeasay
| | _
EWEH HEEWS
s10193.1Q 01 A1R12103S 1012211 2SI 01 JUBISISSY
EepL) Il HSREHFEHUR !
lopangaApnddxy bl s s e 101NPUO)) [edIDUL] / 1010311(] D13SIH)Y [
[
BEEHB Y 9911ILWUWOD) UOHBUILION
suEHL 2apwwo) bunaiep

BEZYELY 99)IWWOD SI2UN0S3Y UBWNY
BEZLENHN 92NWWOD Upny pue adueuly

Bl
[12UN0)

0L0Z Yole LE HIEHEH0L02

LR
yeyd uonesiuebio








